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ENT AUDITOR’S REPORT e
i d, .
pany Limited

<y

Tpﬂ/tl}__g;M:‘em'bers of Hyderabad Electric Supply Com

the Audit éf the Financial Statements

Qualified bpinion

atements of Hyderabad Electric Supply Company
f the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023,
- and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
- changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
" financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
- information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the
best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit,

We have audited the annexed financial st
Limited (the Company), which comprise o

In our opinion and to the best of our information and-according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion section of the
report, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of

" comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting

-.; P - standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act,
T 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner SO required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2023 and of the loss, comprehensive income, the
5 changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.
¢ Basis for Qualified Opinion |

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
“independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Acgountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
_ Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code)and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
e e visisufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion. -

operty and equipment include operating fixéd assets having net book value of Rs.
0,901.573 million'in respect of which, we noted that the fixed assets register maintained
the Company does not include all particula dding location of an assets as

' prescribed in TR-6 issued by The institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

. Furthermore, we also noted that the rmianagemsnt does not carry out & formal review for

impairment assessment on operating fixed “ass6té and capital work in progress as
lly verify the Company's.

" required by IAS 36. Furthermore, an exercise to physica |
v property and equipment has not been performed since the formation of the Company in

| 1998,
(it
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In absence of such details, impairment assessment and physical verification of the
Company’s property and equipment, we were not able to ensure the appropriate basis to
determine the net book value and related depreciation of these assels and impairment, if
any, on operating fixed assets and capital work in progress. Therefore, we were unable

to determine whether any adjustments to these amounts were necessary;

As disclosed in Note 20.1 to the financial statements, the Company has receivable
balance of Rs. 1,062.794 million from its associated company Sukkur Electric E?bwér
Company Limited (SEPCO) as at 30 June 2023. Capital work-in-progress amounting to
Rs. 1,367 million was transferred to SEPCO in December 2012 in compliance with the
Supplementary Business Transfer Agreement (SBTA) between the Company and
SEPCO dated 26 December 2012. Out of total stated amount, projects valuing Rs.
927.521 million were not acknowledged by SEPCO. Additionally, Capital work-in-
progress and materials amounting to Rs. 1,756.132 million have been transferred to
SEPCO during the year ended 30 June 2018, However SEPCO have confirmed |
acceptance of Rs. 993.123 million only whereas the balance of Rs. 763.009 million was
not acknowledged to be paid by SEPCO Thérefore, these balances appear to'be
irrecoverable but no allowance for expected crédit lasses have been maintaingd inthe
books of the Company against receivable from SEPCO. As further mentioned in note 1.2
to the financial statement’s further adj tmehts. for the transfer of business under SBTA
between these two companies were o1 e incprporated up o 30 June 2013 which is yet to
be closed. Furthermore, in prior years, the Company and SEPCO jointly engaged..
independent consultant to identify and determine the adjustments to be incorporated in
the books of both companies on account of capital work carried in the jurisdiction of
SEPCO by the Company under the “Transmission Enhancement and Distribution
improvement Program’ funded by Asian Development Barik (Note 6). We have not been
furnished with the status update on the matter.nor with-the consultant’s final report’
thereof. In view of the pending determination of adjustments by consultant, non-closure of
SBTA and non-confirmation by SEPCQ of the transferred/outstanding balance, presently,
we were not able to-determine the amount of possible adjustments that may be required

in the financial statements;

Federal Investigation Agency (FIA) seized records related to expenses for the.year 2017
to 2023 from various divisions as a result of on-going inquiry and investigation activity
during the year and management does not possess copies of these records. - .
Consequently, in absence of alternative means to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence, we were unable to verify accuracy, completeness, and existence of operating
expenses amounting to Rs. 4, 179.113 milliofi. Furthermore, due to same reason, we
were also unable to verify direct additions to property and equipment from operation
divisions amounting to Rs. 948.754:million; - . =" = & -

The cash and bank balances reported:in Note 23 amount to Rs. 14,504.886 milfion,
which includes Rs. 4,322.622 million pertaining to ‘Pakistan Post Office (PPO) balances.

The balance confirmed by PPQ in this.respect amounts to Rs. 202.1 million, in respect of
which management was unable to provide reconciliation for the difference amounting to

Rs. 4,120.522 million.

Consequently, we were una‘ble"todetéﬁr_ﬁ;i
was necessary; o o .
In current year HESCO reported total fevenus. of Rs. 82,627.486 million from consumers
across various categories and tariff slabs. This amount &so includes Rs, 12,191.31
million generated from dete‘ction andpeﬁqlti'ésf related to thefl. el
NEPRA allows DISCOs to impose detection charge as per the consumer’s seryice
manual, however, we were unable to obtain sufficient evidence to gonfirm whether
detection revenue was calculated as per said manual. Therefore, we are unable to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence as to the accuracy an occurrence of the

said balance;

ne whether any adjustments to said balance .

Cytes
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o f) As disclosed in Note 8.1:to the fin ststarients; the Company reported a liability
L amounting to Rs. 1,445.445 million on acscunt of receipts against connections. The
' Company does not maintain‘a consumer-wise breakup of this liability. in the absence of
sufficient and appropriate audit evidence; including the inability to perform alternative
procedures to verify the balance, as of reporting date and the amounts required to be
transferred to "Deferred Ci f0 . iobs. We were unable to determine whether

> o

-

{ "Sther matter’ to the financial statements,
related to legal cases in respect of which we
audit evidente. In absence of same, we
are required to be made in the

g) As mentioned in note 13.2.(
management has disclosed
were unable to obtain sufficie

“are unable to determine Whether
financial statements; and

the date of statement of financial position |
ibsequeant events was not possible.

h) As a significant period
termine the effect of subsequent events, if any,

LT " and our reporting date, a complet
Accordingly, we remained unable 1o
on the financial statements. i

Material uncertainty relating to g
16 thie financial statements which indicates, that the
9,501.425 million during the year, leaving a negative
liabilitis of the Company on the balance sheet
983354 million; These conditions, along with other

f a material uncertainty which may cast
oncern. However, the .
asis for the reasons and

We draw attention of the- mémbers to note
Company incurred a net loss after fax of R
equity of Rs, 330,311.796 million. The fre
date exceeded its current assets by Rs. 256,
matters as set forth in such note, indicate the éxistencé
significant doubt about the Company’ s ability t6 Gontinug as’a going ¢
enclosed financial statements have been prepared on'going concern b
mitigating factors mentioned in aforesaid note.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the fo!tb};y'iﬁg' matt ‘which our opinion is not modified::

rding closure of Business Transfer, - .
ontary Business Transfer Agreement dated
title” of leasehold land transferred-from.,

_ Ay g ]
Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA) in the name of the. Company.

a) Note 1 of the finangia:l‘f_s_iatéfﬁgt:
Agreement dated 29 June 1998 and.Supp

i N

30 June 2004 due to pending transfer o

P
ALY

pany has rot so far carried out fair valuation
Regulations,

. L emae Teowmetl B OIRS,
b) Note 2.8 to the financial.stateme e L 118 §
exercise of assets required under the. Campanies (Further Issue of Shares)
2020 for issuance of shares-in consideration other.than cash. '

ot

on workers profit participation fund ... -

c) Note 10.1 to the financial statements, interest on v
amounting to Rs. 386564 million was nbt 4tcotnted for by the Company. Moreover, ...
Workers profit participation fund of previous years along with related interest was not paid

to the workers due to pending, decision.of Egonomic. Coordination Committee to exempt

the corporatized entities unde fhe Lmbrella.of WAPDA; and N

[LERE LS

d) Note 13.1 to 13.2 {(i) to (iil} to the financial
pending for resolution and the manags ent

statements, discloses the contingencies. - = - .
i's assessment of the favorable outcome .

thereof. Accordingly, fio same have been made in the financial... ;
statements. o : N

(e
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Information Other than the fingpgja!/

7 Management is respons;bie for the o “The other information comprises the )
e 3G T chu statements and our auditors’ {eptj‘rt thereon. ~

Directors’ Report, but does not.incly

Fowg ey

ial tatemepts.,_gqr‘r,esponsibility is to read the other ‘
e other information is materially inconsistent with
3 \e audit or otherwise appgdrs to beé
 performed, we conciude thatthergiisa =~
“ite required to report that fact. For the matters
de that the othier information

materially misstat
rinf

- material misstatemen
described in the Basis-for Qualified Opinion section above, we conclu
ith ters., .,

is also materially misstated

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan *}an‘dl_\thé'
requirements of Companies. Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal controlas o
management determines-is necessary to enable the preparation of financial stj'jt_emen‘t’s”v thatare '
. . free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. Lo o

Respensibilities of Management &

In preparing the financial statements, n yagement is résponsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going isclosing, 48 applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of ) inless management either intends to
liquidate the Company.or to cease operafions “or has no realistic alternative but to do so., "

| reporting process.

Board of directoiSi’éré fé.égﬁdnzéiblé for oversesing the Company's financia
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

i Ourobjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a,
whole are fres from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue’an

- auditors’ report that includes our.opinion. Reasonable agsurance is a high level of assurance, but
% w4 is not a guarantee.that an audit conduc ccordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will

always detect a material misstat ment wh '

t a matel i wher sts, Misstatements can arise from fraud oF error
and are considered material if, individually o

na 1 f the. aggregate, they could reasonably be., .~
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial . |

As part of an audit in accordange w 1SAs ficable in Pakistan, we exercise professional

It in accoraanca, tive S P
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: . " ... .. . ..

o ldentify andassessthen visstatement of the financial statements whether

due to fraud or.error, d audit procedures responsive to those risks, and .

s obtain audit évidence that is sufficie priate to provide a basis for our opinion. |

The risk of 1& cting a material misstatement résuilting from fraud is higher thar
intentional omissions, .

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an uriderstanding of intériial onirol relevaiit to the audit in order to design @
.. procedures that are appropriate in tHe tircumstances, but not for the purpose of ex
' an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. - - C e

Cors
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" Evaluate the.appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenese of '
accounting estimates and reiated d!sclosures made by managemeni S i ;

 Conclude onthe approprrateness of management s use of t‘ze going concern basis of ‘
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists™ -~ """ ;
related to events or conditions that may ¢ cast significant doubt on the Company" '8 sl R
continue as.a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we' 3
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if. such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our o,.zm;on Our é8AcIUBIoNS’
are based on the.audit evidence obtained, up to the date of our. auditors’ report.- How
future events. or condltlons may cause: the, Comgany-‘to‘ ‘cease o coniinue as a gomg

cONGern. .. 45 0 9s

e Evaiuate the overall ‘pr‘esentatzon structure and content of the ﬂsancrai statements,
including the disclosures; ‘and whether the financial statemnents reprasent the u ‘dcﬁymg‘"”

transacttonv and events ln a manner that achteves falr prewntai ion.

'.v 3 o

g among Gi’hu!‘ matt@fs, the p!anned scope and ,
Iudmg any si qnmcant deflcaencréﬁ' sernal

: We communacate wsth the board of darectors regardnn
timing of the audit and ssgnsflcant audit fmdmgs nc
control that we |dent1fy dunng our audlt R S

4

' Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requlrements s o - e
scnbed in the Basas for Qualified Opin:on sectaon. '

. Based on our audit, except for the matters de
we further report that in our op:mon

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Comp'a_ny as reqn’;e'ed by the, Cq‘r;_n anies Act,

2017 (XIX of 2017); C o

b) the statement of ﬁna’n‘éiaﬂ paosition, the staterment of profit or 1088, the s’taiement of ‘
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equniy and the statement of cast
flows together with the notes thereon have beeh drawn up inconformity with the Co
Act, 2017 and are in agreement W|th the book of account and re,tums

dsad.during_,‘the? year were

n«

investments made expenditure mcurred and guaranteea exker;
for the purpose of thé Company 5 busmess and .

R

no zakat was deducizbie at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ofdifidﬂbi‘f} 1980

1980).

The engagemant partner on the audtt resu!tmg i’n this i’ndepend@nz za’uditoz's' report is fmrann
Shaikh, S A , ' R s

Gy

J Crowe Hussain Chaudhury& Co‘ .
© Chartered Atcountants i
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. HYDERABAD £LECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
‘ STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
: AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

&

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES. =

SHARE cmmu. AND RESERVES
50,000,000,000 . . __.50,000,000,000
10,000 .. o ... 10,000

£

C(872,927,343,239) . .
(672,927,333,239) (387,170,525 939)

"5 g4n,65,518,518 ., 115722,036,572
30,311,814 720) ., @IIA%, 489,367)

Accumulated Ioss : '_

' Deposit for issuance o'
TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIF.S i .
NON-CURRENT msn.mes i i
Deferred credit 27,464,033,440 |[. . 21,318,280,601
Long term finanging -~ & e O 3,044,312,819 || « s Py 3,621 836,206 .
_ Consumers' security deposits 2,905,754,642 . 2,723 938 794
3 Recelpt against daposit works: and qonnectlons, F3%AB9,070 1. 1229, ,
Staff retirerment benefits = 91,206 128,438 {1 .. .. 4,333, 378 348 |
‘ 44,359,503,409 ~T T 86,226,930,619

CURRENT- LIABILITIES v PR ‘
Trade and other payables 6,597,485,847 || .. .. .. 8 141 958 921
Due to associated undertakings: - ;w115 334,681,227,252 || 293:410 880,970
Accrued mark-up - long térm financing 13,06%,434,419 . . .. ‘i1, 542 332,196 |
Current and overdue portvon of Iong term financing . . 6,280,619,043 . . ... 5,703, 095,656
361,020,478,561 323,798,267,743
- . TOTAL LIABILITIES 485,376,084,970 .. - - 9}6,.9‘2_.5,198,362
¢ CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS oy oo b . T TE S .
‘ TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES - ‘ 1.55,064,270,249 - 138,576,708,995
- %™ ASSETS .
had - NON-CURRENT ASSETS. , . i ~70 ' T T
Property and eguipment ’ 50,768,017,938 || ... 47,018,590,495
¢ longtermloans =~ 7 e | E -
Long term deposits - 259,150,000 ... 275,000,000
: T 51,027,167,918 47,293,590,495 -
CURRENT ASSETS P armnes
Stores and-spares - 8,108, 945,596 (| .., ,f’: 981 590 457
. Trade debts . 30,704,759,232 | ’ ‘
, Loans and advances v 83,460,427
GeXdiilol Duefrom associated undertakings. . o g e, 90 10,833,482,788
707 eceivable from Government of Pakistan 21| 28,211,754,516
Other receivablas . 22 10,2464,208,741
s g ran Advance income tax - net ‘ A 1,270,409,197 :
o Accrued mark up. s o e 3T it AR C 77,188,368 || .
Bank balances ) 23 14,504,886,396 ... 15,186,076,909
S 104,037,102,331 91,283,118,500
TOTAL ASSETS 155,064,270,249 1 iy 138,576,708,995
RSN The aninexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements. Tog g e SLvED
. N Wkéj AT .

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICHR DIRECTOM o+ pox

A
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS |

) Electricity sales - net
~ ‘Subsldies from Government of Pakistan.

- Cost of electricity
" Gross loss

- Amortization of deferred credit )

. - .Gross loss bafore operating expenses
“‘Operating expenses excluding depreciation

g Depreciation on operating fixed assets

*provision for doubtful debts

"Provision for doubtful subsidies

Provision for slow moving stock
. Other income

- “Operating loss

*, . Finance cost

- Loss before taxation
- . Taxation

- s

- ~_Loss after taxation

_Loss per share

.. - Basic

. - Diluted

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

/
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFI{?JER

e

HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

@

ysa26ps innas (128,245,085,699)

23§ (11,482,389,122)

2023 2022
= --Rupees
82,627,485,684 - 74,708,398,941
34,105,150,893 _..30,818,388,069,
116,732,666,577 105,526,787,010

. (114,502,289,946)

.(8,975,502,936)

{4.23)

814,759,969 773,201,887
,(10,667,599,153) . . (8,202,301,049) .
T{25,099,645,575) . (13,287,458,824)) ‘
i {4,324,508,388) " {1,255,812,010)
(14,604,357,346) 17,804
' (5,494,846,290) | 11,886
{635,261,150) .. (356,087,128)) ..
. 3,195,436,882 . 2,006,026,785
| (44,960,181,867) (42,584,352,479)
- (55,627,781,020) .(50,786,653,528)
(3,585,457,294) (2,678,350,235)
(59,213,238,314) (53,465,003,763)
| (1,042,271,042) (944,366,822)
(60,255,509,356) ~ {54,409,370,585)
(60,255,509) (54,409,371}
(4.70)

BRI 1S

ﬁRﬁ«CTOI‘R,._- e, b
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. HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023 2022
Rupees

Loss after taxatioh (60,255,509,356) e (54,4&9,3?0,585)

\”"‘cher comprahensive income -

!'Jtemns that will not be reclassified subsequently to proft

loss: .
emeasurement of post retirement benefits obli

Total comprehensive loss for the year

fhevannexed-notes: from 1 to 39 form an inte_gra

CHIEF EXECUTIVE orncfn .’

DIRECTOR.
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| Staff retirement benef ts paid

'iCASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

" Additions in capital work In progréss.

HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED .
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023 2022
Rupees e

oy S

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES, R -
(17,988,495,712) ,_(33,ssq 474, 839)

(4,346,345,300)
(2,066,555,071)
(1,565,720,733)

Cash used in operations after worksng cap;tal chang

‘Net cash usad inaéerating activitias

{942,7563,79%)
(4,122,162,013)
694,627,387
15,850,500

3

Additions in operating fixed assgi‘s}f

Profit on bank deposlts recaived S
Long term deposits C
Long terin loans to empfoyees T s
plet cash used In investing activities ..

[3,360,458,424)

CASH FLOWS ?‘ROM FINANCING ACTIVHIF.S ' ,

Consumers' security deposits. f 181,015,848
Deposit for issuance of shares D 53 26,893,481,546
Recelpt against deposit works and ccnnectrons o 2,591,187,433

oo 29,666,485,227

Met cash flow generated from ﬁnanclng actwitg,es

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and. cash equive (6814,190,513) ;.. ... 5,321,913,801

Cash and cash equivalents at beginn‘jng of the 15,186,078,909 . | 9,864,163,108 . .

15,186,076 909

Cash and cash equi;lalents'at end of the year ) f 14‘5'04'%8855395

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an iniégral par‘é oﬁhés@e‘ﬂnaéé;i‘a_i statements.

CHIER ':sxecunve OFFIQER I T DIRECTOR |,
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" ©, HYDERABAD ELECTRIC'SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
~". NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' 'FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

o g
e N Y S

~ 1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS .
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan as a public
limited Company on April 23, 1998 underf"tﬁéﬁgéip}‘feéiédTCo‘”‘ pariles Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companles
Act, 2017) and commenced; commercial oper ;10:35,:9'% Auly 01, 1998. The Y_Companyf-.ﬁy\gias;}es_t ished to
take over all the properties, rights,fazss‘ets‘,ﬁeﬁﬁ ns,and liabilities of Hyderabad Area Electricily Board
("MAEB") owned by Pakistan Water and; Power: Development Authority ("WAPDA"). and. such other .
assets and liabilities as agreed in the By transfer: Agreement "BTA" dated June 9; 1998 and
“further amended by Supplementary Business Transfer Agreement "SBTA" dated 30.June

SBTA .will be.clesed;on jssuance of ordinary shares to WAPDA in consideration of ne - wort

i transferred to.the Company. However, such shares could not b issued so far due to.pending (i)

of legal title of leasehold larid from WAPD i the Company as disclosed Jn note 14.1 o
the financial statements and (i) fair valuatio assets required under rule 8 of the Company '
Tssue of Capital Rules, 1996 for issuance of sh . gonsideration other than cash. . ., o

‘4 : .l )

The Company has obtained vdis_tribl‘]tié’ﬁgl;_’g:g];a"gg;;ﬁg@m;;,i\;z';'tionai Electric Power Rggulatqcy,éutvhority .

(NEPRA). The Company Is principally’ engaged in the distribution of electric energy to different

‘ categories of consumers' in its licensed areas under the Electricity Act, 1910 and National Electric Power o
- . Regulatory Authority Act, 1997, as amended. . ' AT P

1
i

NP R

" Head Offices =~ b

The registered office of the Company is situated at WAPDA
the province of Punjab, However principal place;of business
Complex, Hussainabad, Hyderabad in the province of Sindh,

COER

House, Shahra-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore in
of the Company is located.at WAPDA Office

Other Officest

The Company have various 132-KV, 66-KV, 11KV grid stations along with other offices . -
located in 12 districts of Province of Sindh including Hyderabad, Tando Allayar, Digri, Mirpurkhas, '
Poe Umerkot, Tando:Muhammad Khan, Jamshoro, Thatta, Badin, Nawabshah, Tando Adam and-Sanghar. .
} ’ The principal activity of the Company is distribution and supply of electricity to public within-defined

geographical boundaries.

.. 4.1 . Going Concern ' O _ T T
The Company during the year.ended 30 June 2023 incurred loss after taxation of Rs: 60,255.509 million
(2022: Rs. 54,409.371 million), its ‘accumulated loss as of this date is Rs. 472,927.343 million (2022: i
Rs, 387,170.536 million) resulting in net capital deficiency amounting to Rs. 330,311.815 (2022:Rs. ., - -
271,448.489 million) as of 30 June 2023. As of that date the Company's current liabilities exceeds - ,
current assets by Rs. 256,983.374 million (2022: Rs. 232,515.149 million). Further, the Company has
incurred negative operating cash flows amounting to Rs. 25,987.217 million (2022: .Rs.-38,817.407

million) during the year. Sl

s per latest tariff determined from July:2022 to. June 2023. . -
f the approved limit as the aggregate annual. ling iosses
ly sustained fine losses are one of the:prime factors.of .

NEPRA has allowed 18,57% total line losses a
However, the line losses exceed by 8.54% 0

sustained have been 27.11%. These continuous ; .
Incurrence of financial / accounting losses over the years. Among others, the reasons.of ling losses -, . -

include transmission losses,. technical faults and damages to distribution networlg_.‘,ha.!_t_iyarlg;;g;p}ﬁaces,
aluminum conductor network and metering equipment inefficiencies, The theft of electricity is also one
of the prime factors resuiting in line losses, which are difficult to be identified and.billed. Even where .
theft is identified, the Company, as. per rules, can raise detection billing only for last six. months by -
spreading the total detection units evenly over six months period, due to which the billing:falls.ip lower -
tariff slabs, therefore, the detection billing also does not contribute congiderably to the gross revenue,.. . -
The continuous line losses have directly affected the profitability of the Company since incorporation. . . - .
These conditions indicate existence of materia

going Concerm. - : ‘

2V

I uncertalnties as to Company’s abllity. to.continue s a..., .- « -
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o e Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited
The Government of Pakistan (GoP) continues to provide necessary support through various packages
as explained'in the ensuing paragraphs. Brief summary of support that the Company has beeh receiving
from GOP is depicted below:" - AU

f the Company, through Ministry of y‘:g;(f_a!te,lj-and

“concern status. C e b

g the 100% shareholder o
intain

, tri-partite agreement that has  been made |

jrarh Project - 1 (PDEIP - 1) of ADB. (.
stribution Enhancen rogram Project - 2 (PDEIP - 2) of ADB L

power Distribution Enhahcement Inv “Program Project - 3 (PDEIP - 3) of ADB

von o = Power Distribution Enhancement Inyestment Program Project - 4 (PDEIP - 4) of ADB,

. - Electricity Distribution and Transmis vement Project (EDTIP) of IBRD .,

*Abovementioned progra mé ate focusing towards tha ‘tranémiission and distribution network to improve
efficiency and réliability and to reduce the technical and distribution losses. e i

The current mechanism of- determining tariff is on the basis of minimum cost of generation. As the
.. ... . government determined tariff is always lower than the tariff determined by the National Electric Power .
.1 5. . Regulatory Authority (NEPRA), the differerice between the actual cost of energy.and the domestic
""" charge ends tp as a direct subsidy to the tonsurmers by the government, The continuqus: support

nsumer oubtful recoverles.and to

through tariff subsidy to'the constimers comforts the Company in reducing d verl _
recover the cost of transmission and distribution. During the year ended 2023 tariff differential ;,subsidy v
- allowed, amounted to Rupees 34,105.181 miltion (2022: Rupees 3(3,_818.388) million. - ., s o

... The management is also in the process of envisioning an effective remedial action plan gojng forward,
" focusing on controlling the T&D losses through appropriate planning, customer awarensss programs .

. ", creating sense of social résponsibility, improved aillance and monitoring, appropriate Jegal actions .

" against theft cases and replacing the worh out distribution conductors and meters jn different phases,.
as may be concluded. For the next year, the anticipated rehabilitation plan includes the following:

Replacement of LT bare conductor with Aerial Bundle Cable; Sewds g, LS
bifurcation of fengthy:11 KY,lines;

Improvement in system loading conditions rehabilitation and

Replacement of siuggish conventional meters with TOU meters; ;
Instaltation of AMR and AMI at al) of co mon delivery. points-and on the receiving eng a
fevel of high io_ss--making;sppdiv_i_ﬁgns IS e

: -, The management of the Company..is confident -to, Qvercome existing temporary. fagtors that are- .
negatively affecting its bottom fine results. Management believes that considering the miti ing factars: -

set out in the preceding paragraphs, the going concern assumption is appropriate.and:has;:as such,, .

. . «prepared these financial statements on.a going, €0 rn.basis. e AR A b T

ését.# and 'iiabiéii‘aes;along;wé{tﬁ;;@gsiﬁesgﬁv
nited (SEPCO) AT

" (PEPCO) issued
, uly 2010 regarding bifurcation/ t.off
_Company into two" compariies ‘. Supply Compary Limited (termed, as.{1E:
'Modified) and”Sukkur Electric Power Compan d (fermed @s SEPCO). As per.no ification, the .. « ..
"HESCO Modified’ will comprise of 03 circles hamely, Hyc érabad 1, Hyderabad 2 and NawabshaCl '

Jy Sukkur, Dadu and Larkana,Crd! overalls . o

“Pakistan Electric’ Power
 MDP/GM(HR)DIF(O8M)P(PEPCO)/!

“whereas SEPCO will also’ comprise ir \ gvera)
" objective of this bifurcation is to improve the managsment of electricity wtility, increase operational ...
efficiency, reduction in line losses ahd improvement In clistomer services through ephanced mopitoring . e

in both companies.

2%,



+,  Hyderabad Etectric Supply Company Limited

. - 'WAPDA through its natification. No. GME(.P)%MF(HQ)/Accounts/1495'-99 dated 27 January 2011 also
i required the Company to surrender respective assets and liabilities in favour of SEPCO orthe basisof
o , balances transferred to the Company as at July 01, 1998. However, no accounting modalities were C
S st vl < defined by WAPDA or PEPCO to affect the transfer of assets and liabilities in the accounting records of
the Company. Due to-a.number of factors.€.g. lapse of many years, incurrence of furi'tfj‘ej:rjegijer‘iditures-,
payment of previous liabilities, inter-transfers, retiring and revamping of assets etc.,”asc’:ettaining the -
»“balances of assets and liabilities ‘as at July. 01 1998 was difficult. Therefore, the managenen th
~companies mutually decided the cut-off of 31;December 2011 for determination of valies of agsets
and liabilities. tg_;be,.,t:;grgsfgr{e;d";h'r;czugthb iness trapsfer agreement signed on 26 Décéraber 2012 - -

 “between Hyderabad E;!e‘fﬁ_rig;svuppty_(:ompén oy ted. ..

Limited and, Sukkur Electric Supply Cornp

nsferred were -,
ried by the

the bala

As per the agreement dated 26.Decembg 2, the balances of assets and liabiities tra
subject to verification by SEPCO until 30 June 2013. No'such adjustrrients have beer Idt
management of SEPCO n this re ate. Nonetheless, the Company
engaged third party for bifurcatior s being utilized in common projects
of Supplementaryfﬂ@s;lnésj;s Transfer Agree Supplementary Loan Liability Trans

© 5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES PR
cet. out. below-are consistently applied / adopted. for all years .

L, bEy
PR A

presented in-these:financial statements

'{ " Basis of preparation . _ -

_ Statement of coiﬁbiiénﬁe o
v V.These ﬁnancialas;tate:ﬁehts' havé been} prepared ;_; '_-;;actdrdance with the accoun;ing._and.,h.,r.,;eporting

¢ .!standards applicable i Pakistan., The accounting -and reporting. standards applicable in Pakistan
e comptise: G TR e ERE L 0T o "
w0 International: .F,inancia;.-'Reportingaf:Sta.ndarzds.\,\_(}',ﬁRS), issued by the International Acgounting.
© Standards Board: (TASB)-as; notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and PO

Provision of and directives issued under the, Companies Act, 2017.

Where proviéfons of and- directives issued Under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from, the
provisions of and.directives Issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed. .. . -

- IFRS, the

[ f eyt ¥ PR .
EE PR \l;jal::éé'i{?\“'ﬁg: 5 ETY o Pt v

Accounting convention. .- o

. Y e e sl Ty ERESAIF R DN <]
These financial statements have been prepared

inder the historical cost conventiop except for the
following: ‘ PR i _

. "Defined beneﬁtsobhgatlons are stated at present value in accordance with the requirements of
IAS-19 “Employee Benefits”, as referred to in notes 2.11. b E

R L
Ay Al iy
. .

¢)  Critical accounting estimates:and adjustments (L n e AOESY U

oS g Sy wmd sy et
Yk DuRas

seits: judg'mérit;?%*estimate’s‘z-farid"=assumpt¥ons that affect, pplication of ...
ses. The estimates .
er: factors.that are
of which form the basis,of making the .
roim.other Sources. -

Al of §The preparation'of financial statemehts in édfifermity with-the approved accounting standards,requires .
O 9T Ymanagement .to- exercls ' " T
accounting policies and the réported amount bfagsets, liabilities, income and expen

and associated -assumptions a‘re”:baséd;:m;historical\..EXperiem:e and various oth

“‘believed to be reasonable under the circumstarices; the résults
udgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities. thd

| tare not reachly apparent frol
“Actual results may differ:from these estimates:iz: ; ' cn

oo




‘ RTTETEE S Sy derabad Electric Supply Company Limited
viewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting
' tes are revised If the revision affects only that
ods. Judgments made "by management in
at ha{yg;jsigniﬁcant“effecton the financial statements

ént in the next year are as follows; .

re re

i The estimates;and‘ un..derl_yingavss,ump;:;‘_,:ons a
. -estimates aré recognized in the perioc e
~-period, or in ‘the ‘period of:the revision

g sta

-#pplication of the approved accountin
- and estimates with a significant risk

‘Property and equipment . e et i

:;gg,ciation, useful lives and residual values used,
_ “on ‘an,annual basis, The residual values are assessed to be, insignifican

and have not been taken into account for charging the depreciation. Useful life Is tefmined by .

. Ueonsidering expected usage, .phys d. tear, and technical obsolescence.
covera ? is;made for possible impaif]

- The Compah‘y;‘rgv_i'e’ws: appropnate ess of |
in calculation of depreciation on.an,an

‘applicable, an estimate of recoverabl Bsse
“basis. N e : :,
“Provision for dduBiful'lité'ﬁiéz»and__gures and spares Eésses . e eI e

) The Company.reviews the carrying amount of stores and spares on 2 regular basis and provision is made .
_ for obsolescence if there is any change in usage pattern and / or physical form of related stores, spares
1+ loose oo, Impoirment s ko mde o slow meving fems. ¢ |

LN BTy VAR

fii. Income taxes
In making the estimates for income tax payable by the Company, the management. looks, at the
applicable law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues in the pagi;.;.’ﬁurtﬁer,_ the -
Company uses financial projections which are prepared using assumptions for key yle_‘congmic and

 business drivers, to assess reliability. of deferred tax agsets.

AT S

iv. Expected credit Loss
-other. recejvables at each reporting date to. identify.the .

55, whether a provision should be recorded in.the statement.
of profit or loss. In particular, judgment by management is required In the estimation of the.amount
and timing of the future cash. flows, when determining the level of provision required. Such estimates.
are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future
P r.changes to the provisions. - i e m e R

ssr s vsc - The Company reviews its.trade debts and
existence of any doubtful debts and to asses

. v. Provision iﬁ"'cbiit'ingent-as's:'gt“::&%iiéiiaibty o

The assessment of provisions inherently involves exercise of significant judgment as outcome, of future
iy 1;events cannot be predicted with certainty, The Company,, based on availability of latest information, .

cstimates values of contingent assets and liabilities which may differ on otcurrence. /. non-occurrence of
uncertain future events. Based on expecte

: ate disclosure
or provision is made in the financial statements. :

N

d outcomes and lawyers' judgments, appropri

Foeat by
ety P

- Vi;- -Employees’ retirement benefits i s et

The present value of these cbligations depends on a number of factors that are determined.on.actuarial
basis using a number of assumptions. Any changes In these assumptions will impact:the cart ing.amount. ..
of these obligations. The present values of these obiigation and the underlying assumptio\ns:a,afe,giis,c:iosevd :
' «in note 9. . . , o

i

&
ver obligations under the scheme:. The provisions
e which mainly include increase.in .remuneration,
o convert future cash flows to current values, .
fon are recognized immediately. and presented

- 3 s 1y
IR A

..require assumptions to. be made of .

 expected retirn on plan assets.and the discount
Actuarial gains and losses arising from ua
in statement of comprehensive income. h

iy

ignificant

Elrther where



© ."amended IFRS 2 Share-based Payment, HOWEVer,. |

. accounting periods beginning on o after 01,

- - 7] B u
. .. Hyderabad E]ectric,Supply Company Limited
';mplication"‘off}ev'ised‘ -IFRsz,Ssbhzllréebé-_s:e‘ﬂ;ﬁéymeﬂt' sy ey

'On 14 August 2009, the Gd'v‘ernment.--Oﬁf'.?akisran‘x(sol?.)'1aunched Benazir Employees’ Stock Option
Scheme (“the’ Scheme”) for employees: of -certain, State- Owned Enterprises (SQEs), including .the
Company and Non-State Owned Enterprises (Non-SOEs), where the GoP holds significant, investments..
The Scheme is applicable to permanent and contractual employees who were in employmy 1t of thes

entities on the date of launch of the Scheme, subject to completion of five years vesting period by all,".
.+ contractual employees and by, permanent employees: in certain instances. e e

The Scheme also. provides that 50 percent.of dividend related to shares transferred to the
~“Trust Fund would be. distributed amongst the unitzholding employees. The balance 50 percéf
‘would be transferred. by.the respective. Trust :Fund:to.the Central. Revolving Fund, ma
Privatization Commission.of Pakistan for payment to employees against surrendere uni
if any, In Trust Funds to meet the re-purchase commitment would be met by the
Scheme, developed in.compliance with.the stated GoP policy of empowerment of &r

needs to be accounted for by the covered entities, including the Company, under.
keeping in view the difficulties that

" ‘the entities covered under.the Scheme; the _:SECB;;:QQ receiving representations from s¢ ent

covered under the scheme and after having consuited the Institute of Chartered Accountants, Pakistan L
has granted exemption vide SRO 587(1)/2011 dated 07 June 2011 tc such entities fram the. application ., . .
of IFRS 2 to the Scheme. g e e

wio T e

' Functional and presentation currency: .. i, -’
‘Ttems included in the ﬂnanéié.l é_tatémén_ts;gre;,mgas-d_ré.d .USihg the currency of the primary economic . .
environment in. which_the»C‘ompa;;ybgperates. The financial statements are presented In Pakistani .
Rupees, which is the Company'’s functional and presentation currency. o .
Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in currentyear ...
-and are relevant to.the Company . .« z. 0 w0 o “ .- .

daccount:ng ‘S;tandé"rds are mandatory. for. the Company's
July2022: \ e

 Following amendments to publlshedappro
« Amendments to IAS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment - Proceeds before Intended.Use'.-, -

o« Amendments t6 TAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets' - Onerous:Contracts: .
- Cost of fu_lﬁll'rzng a go;;,trgg;:clamgnc}_,sw,;, j 'E(ggep;gtigp of Financlal Statements’. ..o .0

e Annual i.mbroileﬁénf%ltp_liIFﬁ;si andar
and IFRS 16 'Leases’, . By

......

20

d accounting standards did not have. any: Impact on the, .
t expected to significantly affect the.cy rent.or future

Lo

The above-mentioried amendments to approve
amounts recognized in prior period and are no
periods.

.. Amendments to published approved ac
. but not relevant to the Company. . . ot

There are amendments to published standards that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning 00, .« -,
., y-or after 01 July 2022 but ar , considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant impactonthe . .
nts ‘e therefore ot detailed in these financial statements «. .~ 5

" ;:C,-Clompany's financial statements

. Amendments to published ap
relevant to the Company

standards have been published and are mandatory.

Foliowing amendments to existing
Company's accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2023 or later perlods:

v

8y
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Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited -

Classification-of lsabzlitles as current.gr non-current (Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial .
Statements') effectlve for the annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2023. These
larify when a liability is. ;:lass#‘ ied as

e , ~-amendments in.the standards. have been added to further.c ‘
.y'vcurrent The. standard also amends the aspect of classification of liability as non-current. by requiring .

end of t

8 repbrtmg ‘period to defer the settlement of Erabmty for,
ity shall apply those amendments
g Policies, C/ranges in Acrount/ng Estlmates and

)
' ',"@enene
‘are:ntended to help preparers in deciding wh:ch
ciai dtatements, Earlier, IAS 1 states that an enttty shall

eir Fnanclat statements T hese amendments shall assmt .

‘annual periods bec fnning ¢ on'or after 01 January 2023. These -
for" deferred ‘tax on transactions such as teases and

STEUNLE I

“Income Taxes) effective foi
amendments clarify ‘how compames Ace
decommissioning obligations.

Change in definition 'of Accounting Estimate (Amendments to IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
-..Accounting ¢ Est/mates and Errors). effective, ‘r,‘annual periods beginning on or after 01 January- 2023,
ge ,,er ned" €. deﬁmtnon. counting, Estlrnates to reflect accounting estimates to heip
rstmguish between.accounting. policies and accounting estimates.

Non-current Liabilities with Covenants' (Amendments to IAS.1)
ly within twelve months after the-reporting

effective for reporting per:ods .

. ent!tles to d

#0n 31 October.2022; the JASB:issued:
. - to clarify how conditions with which an entity must comp
date affect the classification of a liability. The amendments are

begmmng on. or after 1 January 2024

' ~ On22 September 2022 the IASB rssued ' ease Llabahty ina Saie and Leaseback (Amendments to IFRS

16)' which amends IFRS 16.to add. subsequent, measurement requirements for sale and. leaseback
transactions that satisfy the requrrements in IFRS 15 to be accounted for as a sale transaction: The
“amendments:are. effectwe fer reportlng perigds: begmnmg on or after 1 January 2024.-.

o On 25 May 2023 the IASB lssued 'Suppllers Fmance Arrangements (Amendments to-IAS 7- Statemeht
Lo “of Cash Flows.and. IFRS 7 F/nanaa/ Instruments:: ‘Disclosures) to add disclosure requirements, and -
s:gnposts' within existing. disclosure requarements that ask entities to provide qualitative and -
quantltative informat;ort about supplier f" in arrangement The amendments are effective for

YT
T

The above amendments and |mprovements are likely to have no significant ampact on the financial

sl }‘fw e g

statements

Standards and émeﬁdmen
oEs effectsve and not coy
) e

¥ i3 b!lshed_;standards that are mandatory.for: accounting
penods begmnmg on or after 01 July 2023 but are ‘considered not to be relevant or. do not-have any
“#significant impact on the: Compahy s fi nanc;el 5tatements and are therefore not deta;led in these .

" financial statements. SR

effectsve for annual penods beg:nnlng on or )

ts to approved published accounting standards that.are notyet . . .. .
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o . Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited
nting policies

ri ) Significant judgments and key,s_oyrcés.,pf estimation in applying the accou
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the
use of certain critical accounting estimates. I¢ also requires management to exercise its judgment in

* the process of ‘applying the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually
. 'avaluated and are:based’ on: historic  experiencesand other factors, Including expectations of future. .
events that are believed tQ;be;}ineagqaable,»;upd.qr.;l,;he‘cir‘cqmstances. Revision to accounting estimates.
are recognized in the periods in which the estimate Is revised and in any future periods affected.

e 2.2 Property and.equipment .

"a) " initial recog‘nit__idh i';“

wy

‘The cost of an item of property and equipient. recogriized as an asset if it Is probable that future
' aconomic benefits associated. with the. item: will flow: :

measured reliably. Recognition of the cost. in the; carrying amount of an item of operating fixed assets
] ~ ceases when the item is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable,of operating in the
- .- 2o manner intended by the smanagemen’t;;:e}gcept,fof,-rep!acement of distribution equipment that are

charged to repair and maintenance.as and.when incurred.

b) Measurement subsequent to initial recognition S e
ent.(note 14) are stated

eehold land, all others items.of property and equipm
if any. Capital work in

Except leasehold land and.fre _ 4
at cost less accumulated depreciation and ‘accumulated impairment losses,

progress Is stated at cost less impairment losses; if any.

pment” stated at cost represent historical .costs. Cost
table cost. Stores and spares, which form part of the.
"\.a’r:é.'a_lso ‘capitalized with plant and machinery.

. Cost in relation o items of property-and €qui
T comptrises acquisitions and other directly attribu
" 77 contract under which the project was undertaken,
P Expenditure incurred to replace a component.of an‘item. of operating assets, the-cost of day-to-day
servicing are charged to profit and loss account. =

+mog) ' De-recognition

‘rehdgfp_iied;,ﬁgqh disposal or when no future economic benefits

An item of property and é_quipmenﬂt,isde,-
recognition of the asset is. included

. are expected from its use or disposal, Any gain or loss arising on de-
in the profit and loss account in the year the asset is de-recognized.

“"@)" capital workin progress |

eds dccumulated impairment, if any, and.consists of
expenditure inciirred: and advances made in respect of operating fixed assets in. the.course of their
acquisition, erection, ¢onstruction and installation, including salaries and wages directly attributable to
capital work-in-progress, determined by the management. The assets are transferred..to ‘relevant
category of operating fixed assets when they are available for use. - :

Capital woerin‘-progré's‘s""i‘sf"sté:'t’e‘d at oost’1

L

- ] . 3 A e A e i G g o
Vg ey SR

e) Depreciation
G et meg el oLl

the reducing balance method whereby costs . .

.
PSSR R 4

Depreciation is.charged.to profit and loss account, applying
of assets, less their accu_mu!a’ted depreciation, at rates disclosed in note 14.1.
. Depreciation on additions js. charged on.
case of extension and addition in existing units, dep
of material replacements and” modernization, fror
acquisition of stores and spares under specific ag
remaining economic useful fife of such asset, ,

' GX\C/ T,

tion is provided on full year basis.and inrespect.

TR B
Loyt

to the entity and the cost of such. item can be .

fullyearba s useup to the month preceding the disposal..in- .- -

“from ' the date of capitalization. .Cost..of subsequent
reement for specific project are depreciated overthe .. .



s it . Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited

Useful lives are determined by the management based‘on expected usage of asset, expected physical
wear and tear, technical and commercial obsolescerce, legal and similar limits on the use of assets-an,d

- other similar factors. a

" The assets’ residt.za!‘va'tues,"u'seful .iiVes:’and«methods«”aré reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at ach

~ " “reporting date. S
Borrowing costs ' s Bt
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
helr intended use or

which are assets that necessarlly take a substantial period of time to get ready for t

- sale, are added to the cost of those assets,
intended use or sale. ’

SR e

fy investment of specific borrowings, pending their

' Investment income earned on the temporary : ings. |
' m the borrawing costs eligible for capitalization,

" expenditure on qualifying assets is deduct
zed in profit or [oss in the period in which they.are incurred. . '

: ;,f‘All other boerWihg'cgst.;' are ‘re,co'gﬁi,

- e B v

24 Loansandadvances 7 : P

These are initially recognfzed*"ét’cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given.. Subsequent to

. Initial recognition assessment Is made at each balance sheet da ; /
""" indication that a financial asset or group-of assets may: be impaired. If such indication exists, the
estimated recoverable amount of that asset or group of ‘assets i determined and any. impairment loss

is recognized for the difference between the recoverable amount and the carrying value,

S 2.5 Stores and spares ‘
SHTEECETY Jhase are stated at weighted average cost léss impairment loss, if any. For items which are slow.moving
o _ and/or obsolete, adequate provision is made against those items. _
Provision is made for obsolete and slow-moving items where neceséary and is recognized. in the profit.
p and loss account. ' et e

LE 3 A

5 Financial instrument _

A financial instrument carried on the statement of
and advances, accrued interest, other receivables,
mark-up and trade and other payables. Financial assets
the Company becomes a party to the contractua
. thereof is de-recognized when the Company loses
" financial asset-or part there-of. Such con
. the benefits specified in the: contracts, the: rights -expire-or the Company surrenders those rights. A
financial liability or part thereof is removed from the balance sheet when it is extingyished i.e. when the

5 gbligation specified in the contract:is discharged; cancelled or expired. Any gain Or Joss.on, subsequent

measurement and de-recognition is recognized in profit and loss account.

cash and bank balances, long term financing, accrued
and liabilities are recognized. at the time when

control of the contractual right.that comprises the

4 By oy E) . -
SRR TV PN I ]

2.6.1 Initial recognition
4wy . The financial assets and financial liabilities are initially récognize ]
asset or financial liability not‘at fair value through profit or loss, initial recognition is-made at fair value

o plus transaction costs that are directly attri
" ‘jf}nancia! liability, as the case may be. =

B AT A

'Subsequent measurement . - - ! o

The financial ‘assets other than loans a
T stated at amortized cost, Financlal liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized costy: ..

Cyr

until such time as the assets are substantiaily ready for their

finanicial position include deposits, trade debts;. loans.

te to determine whether there is an

{ provisions-of the instrument. A financial asset or part.

trol is.deemed to be lost if the Company realizes. the rights to .

d at fair value and in.case of afinandal . -

butable to the acquisition or issue of tpef..:ﬁnangial asset or

nd advances are stated at fair value, Loang and advances are .
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[

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities’ "

.Liabilities for trade and other amounts ",ga able are carried at cost Which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in future for goods and services, hether or not billed to the‘Cgmpany.

h) Trade debts and other receivables .

.. . Trade debts and other receivables are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate for provision
.. of doubtful debts. Debts considered frrec Ble are written off. No provision is made in respect of
;; cactive consunfxérs'i:‘'on.jf._i_der‘e'c'!'gov‘od*.;i » ' oo

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

" ‘Financial assets and financial liabilities afe ‘offset did the net amount is reported In the financial
statements only when there is’ legallyenforcéable ‘right- to set-off the recognized a‘;rjpuntsjva!nd the
Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities

simultaneously.

¥

2.6.3 Impairment

- IFRS 9 replaced the "incurred loss' model in IAS:39: with an ‘expected credit loss’ (ECL) model. IFRS 9

“introduces a forward-looking expected credit loss-model; rather than the current incurred loss model, .
' ‘when assessing the impairment of financlal asset.in the scope of IFRS 9. The new impairment mode!
““applies to financial assets measured ‘at amortised cost; contract assets and debt Investments at FVTOCI,
but not to investment in equity instruments: For: the: provision of other financial assets, the company

follows expected credit loss model of IFRS 8.

Impairment loss in respect of financial assets classified as fair value through other comprehensive

dpait g s Hincome (other than debt securities) is recognized:based on management's assessment of objective
. evidence of impairment as a result.of one or more events that may have an impact on the estimated
- future cash flows of the investments. A significant or prolonged decline. in fair value of an equity

coe i v oot investment below its cost s also considered an.objective evidence of impairment. The determination

of what is significant or prolonged requires judgment.

In case of impairment o

f financial assets at FVOCI, the cumulative loss that has been recognized directly
in statement of compre S

hensive income is taken to the statement of profit or loss.

retésted for impairment on an Individual basis. The
lectively. in groups that share similar credit risk
d in the statement of profit or loss....-

Other individyally significant financial assets.a
.« remaining  financial . assets. are.-assessed: ;o
= v characteristics. All these impairment losses are recognize

S YL
L

'ch:;;hg;e :'Co_ﬁ;rhission of Pakistan (SECP) issued S.R.O.

On November - 4,' 2024; Securities -and E ,
of companies holding financial assets, due

© “1784(1)/2024; under which it was notified that; in; respect. i
“or ultimately due from-the:Government of :Pakistan .in. respect of circular debt, the requirements
* contained in “IFRS-9 (Financial Instruments). with respect to application of Expected Credit’ Losses
Method” shall not be applicable on such financial assets for the financial years ending on or before
December 31, 2025. Under the abovementioned exemption provided by SECP, the.Company do not
apply impairment requirement under IFRS 9 on following balances: e

Due from associated undertakingsy:1: «f st v
Receivable from Government of Pakistan; ‘and
Other receivables . o« - i «rrdsition wr fa
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__For the purposes of cash flow statement, cash
with banks and short-term placements: reajdiiy“'conVe‘rtibie'/to know

‘Benazir Employees’ Stock Option Scheme,

On 14 August :"2009‘ the ‘vaer}ﬂherlxt"of ‘F;:a?ix(istah '((G‘c;'ﬁ)'!‘aunched

“Scheme, subject to completion of five years vesting- perio

- Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited
Cash and cash equivalent L R .

and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, balances
n amounts of cash and subject to

insignificant risk’of changes in value. - = "

Share based payments

e Taetrny s v L
g e

g LT, -
i e M et

Scheme (the Scheme’) for employees of certain State-Owned Enterp 5

Enterprises where GoP holds significant inves i
and contractual employees who were in the employment O

permanent employees in.certain Instancesy .-

R D
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e

The Scheme provides for a cash payment to employees on retirement or termination based on the price
. ..-of shares of respective entities, To administer this.scheme, GoP shall transfer 12% of its investment in
. such SOEs and_non-SOES to a 'Trus created for the purpose by each of such entities. The
eligible employees would be allocated u y each Trust Fund in proportion to their respective length

of service, and on retirement or termination such employees would be entitled to receive such.amounts
from Trust Funds in exchange for the surrendered units as would be determined based on market price
for listed entities or breakup value for non-listed entities. The shares relating to the surrendered units

- would be transferred back to GoP.

nd related to shares transferred to the respective Trust
stributed amongst 1older employees. The balance 50% dividend - would be ..
' ¢ respective Trust Fund.to tf entral Revolving Fund managed. by the.Pr atization

~Commission of Pakistan. for payment t ployees against surrendered units. The deficit, if any, in Trust
it ' Funds to meet the re-purchase commitment w uld be met by GoP. S

ce with the stated GoP policy of empowerment of employees of
accounted by the covered entities, including the Company, under
the provisions of amended International Financial Reporting Standard 2 Share Based Payments (IFRS

2). However, keeping in view the difficulties that may be faced by entities covered.under the.Scheme,
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan on receiving representation from some of. entities.
covered under the Scheme and after having consulted the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan

has granted exemption to such entities from application of IFRS 2 to the Scheme. .. - o -

~The scheme;ai,s.qi,grgv,iq;e_s;gnat”:.s‘_(_')?/of ’ :
‘be distributed amongst: the unit.hold

The Schen;\e; .dé:'élsbed in complian
State-Owned Enterprises need to be

b) Establishment of Trust

In accordance with the directive of GoP, the Company was required to implement the Benazir Employees
Stock Option Scheme. However, the Company has only 1000 ordinary shares Iin issue tilf the reporting.

date and issuance of ordinary shares to WAPDA against purchase consideration is still pending. No .
dividends have been paid by the Company from the date of its incorporation; therefore, management
ct of the scheme on the Company il the reporting date.

. strongly believes that there is almost no impa
However, the Company Is in the process of implementation of the Scheme as soon. as the.ordinary

shares are issued.

Interest / mark-up bearing loan and borrowings

All loan and borrowings are initially recognized at the fair value of the consideration received less directly

attributable transaction costs.

tated at amortized cost with any difference, between the
redemption value recognized in the profit and loss account

S s

Loan and borrowings are subsequéntly s

proceeds (net of transaction cost) and the
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

2.9 Deferred credit
2.9.1 Consumer contribution towards cost of supplying and laying service connection. ...

Deferred credit represents amounts received from consumers as contribution towards the cost of
supplying and laying service connections, extension of mains and street lights along: with. the transfer
from Specific Grants. Amortization of deferred revenue commences upon completion. of related work,
over the useful lives of the related assets except for separately identifiable services.in which.case the
revenue is recognized upfront upon establishing a connection network. Amortization of deferred credit -
for the year is recognized in the statement of profit-or loss. Fag esoumEt y

PRy

2.9.2 Government grants

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the entity will comply
with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received. T

. ton,
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. Governmentgrants are recognized in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the .
‘Wwhich the grants are intended:to compensate.

Y ... .. entity recognizes as expenses the related’ costs for ‘
.. Specifically, government grants whose primary ‘condition is that the entity should purchase, construct
.. ,orotherwise acquire non-current assets are recognized ds deferred revenue in the statement of. financial
... «position and transferred to profit or loss on'a' system and rational basis over the useful lives of the
.. related assets. e ’ : L

" Government grants that are recéivable as compensa
the purpose of giving immediate financial support to
+ .recognized in profit or loss in.the period in ch,th

the entity with no future related. costs are
come receivable. N

240 -zEmponee’éi réi:irerhefhi:‘a,hdb,étbgr f

a) Defined benefit plans

nefit, plan,other than a defined contribution plan, The

A defined benefit plan is a. post-employment be ‘
MENL; & e amount .of

Company’s net obligation in respect of defined penefit plan Is calculated by estimating .t
.1+ future benefit that employees have earne

- benefit is discounted to determine its prese
- by a qualified actvary using the projected

calculation is performed at least once:annually,

. \Gratuity’ Plan, for its regular permanent employe have comp
An unfunded gratuity scheme is In place for the Managemient and employees of the Company,. .

Provisions are made to cover the obligations unde
medical benefits, and electricity rebate and val
- and are charged to profit and loss account. The most recent valuation was carried out as.of 30 June
", 2023 using the "Projected Unit Credit Method™.  ~ " ° ' S
... Caleulation of gratuity and pension requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes. which.mainly
... .. Include increase in rem v _ :
... - values, Calculations are sensitive to chariges in the underlying assumptions.

b) Defined benefit pension scheme

T The Company operates ‘an” appro ‘
“t e o employees, The Scheme provides for a graduated scale of benefits dependent on the length.of service

of the employee on terminal date, subject to the completion of minimum qualifying-period-of 25 years
of service. Pension is based on employees' last drawn salary L.e. (basic salary plus qualifying.allowance).

8 Lt The commutation of pension equals to'the 3
a2 from the Company and remaining 65% s o
the employee-and - afterwards to his family.
commutation will be provided and remaining 75% will be disb

pension payments.

ursed to his family through .monthly

L 7 ;'-s‘::uﬁ.\

c) Post-retirement medical benefits .« v e o

o - ..  The Company operates an ;upfundedkdeﬁngd\ b
.».and free hospitalization benefits to all its reti
.- service regula;iohs, o S

jfﬁEiectricity rebate

The Com‘pan{/ fxroitides a rebate‘ bﬁ eié&ricity bills to its éligibie retired ernployees. .~ g

e) Earned leave

s, il o The Company's.employees are also.entitled: for.accumulat
cashed at the time of retirement up to a maximum limit of 1

, actuarial valuation carrled out using Projected Unit Credit Met

: compensated absences are recognized in the year of occurrence.

(%

80 days, Provision is made on;the basis of

\uneration and other”discount rate used to convert future cash flows to current .

sved unfunded defined benefit pension scheme for all-its, eligible -

hod. Actuarlal gains and: losses.relating.to -

f for expenses or losses already. incurred or for ..

for their service in current and. prior.periods, that,
it method. The Company operates a Defined Benefit o
who have completed qualifying. period of service, .

r defined benefit pension scheme, post-retirement
compensated absences on the basis of actuarial valuation

59 of the total amount is provided to the employee retiring .
nverted in to the monthly pension payments:over the life of .-
In-case of expiry of employee during “his, service.25% of -

enefit medical scheme and provides medical allowances .
red emplayees and their spouses in accordance with their . ..

ed compensated absences,, which.are en- -



2 Taxation

RARTCTIRN, o i ¥

. Other staff welfare fiinds

* - different slab rates as approved by WAPDA from; salaries o

-Foreign currencies

. in the statement of profit of loss. .

Currenttax. . .
Provision for current taxation is based on taxable.

;. Ordinance, 2001 .and decision taken.by th
_ from the income tax department at assess

" The minimum tax Is provided in case when the Company is hav

. Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized uéing balance shee
. foreseeable future will be available against

' Deferred tax is calculated at the ratésl,thgﬁéf ,fa?rdéﬁéxpgé‘t_ed't‘o. apply t

" Deferred tax is: charged or credited in the income ;statemen

. Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited

're Fund, the Company makes deduction according to

for General Provident Fund and WAPbA.»Weifa )
f the employees and remits those amounts

to funds established by WAPDA.

Rupees, which is the Company's-;fqnqtiqqal currency.
All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated. into Pak Rupees at
the rates of exchange prevailing at the reporting date, while the transactions in foreign currencies during
the year are initially recorded in functional currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at the transaction
date. All non-monetary items are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date
of transaction or on the date when fair values are determined. Exchange gains and lossgs are recorded

These financial stateméi}ts, are breserited;_m

_ . taxation after taking into
account tax credits and rebates ‘available, if any, In accordance with the provision. of the Income Tax ;
e tax authorities. Instances where the Company's view differ

ment stage and where the Company considers that it's view
with the law, the amounts are shown as contingent liability.
ing taxable loss for the year. .

income at current rates of

on items of material nature is in accordance

tf...‘ii'ability, method, providing for all significant temporary
difference between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
the amounts used for taxation purposes. The Company recognizes a deferred tax liability for all taxable
temporary difference and deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that taxable, profits for the
which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax

losses and tax credits can be utilized. :

o the period when.the differences

reverse based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
t, except where deferred:tax arises on the..

itets credited or charged-to equity which'case -incliided in equity.

¥

Provisions .:, o St
t when the Company has a legal or constructive obilgatiQn
t an outflow of economic benefits. will be required to
be made of the amount of obligation. :Provisions is
current best estimate,; -« ... ... -

A provision is recognized in the balance shee
as a result of-a past event, and it is probable tha
settle the obligation and a reliable. estimate can.
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted fo reflect

Revenue recognition

nized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company

Revenue is recog
& aéeotinting policies are:

and revenue ¢an be measured reliably. The specif

basis of electricity supplied to consumers at rates
y pe less than as determined by NEPRA.

dyis -ré‘c:o;ghi"z_e_d anthereievantpenocﬁ on the basis of rates notified by NEPRA, -

PAPLITI SR R

. Revenue from electricity sales is recognized on the
determined by NEPRA and notified by GoP which ma
Tariff differential subsi
on accrual basis.
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. Tariff adjustment in respect of variation in fuel prices is recognized on accrual basis when the

o Company. becomes entitled to receive {ti::

. Surcharge on delayed payments is recognized on the basis of energy charges.

. Galn or loss on installation of new connection/ deposit works is recognized up 10 10% variation
between receipts against deposit works and actual expenditures incurred on the pr‘oj»e‘c‘t.v_.’

feend elecl:rlcztyuty is recognized on the basis of actual bitling

- Commission on, collection of
- collections from consumer.

d > P gg&ion'ate basis.

g X R i, Sy BRSNS P G
. Profit on investments is recognized on the

. Interest on bank deposits is.recognize

PO

of effective yield.
Revenue from sale of scrap Is recognized on dispatch of goods.
. Deferred credit against consumers’ contributions is released to profit and loss account over the

expected useful life of the asset underlying the contribution except for separately indefinable services
in which case revenue is. re;:ggni;ed-}upfrqn,t_é,_uan;,estabﬁshing a connection network.. ... i

. All other miscellaneous iicomes are re gnized on actual receipt basis.
Related party transactions T B
Transactions with refated pé'rtié:snfor’ pufcvi‘iérséz and sale of electricity are based on tariff determined by
NEPRA. Prices for other transactions with related parties are charged on the basis. of directives issued
by WAPDA and PEPCO. - .

Appropriations to reserves.
in heﬁnandal statements in the period in_which these are

* Appropriations to reserves are recognizec
«.approved. CoEe iy

Earnings / (loss) per share — basic and diluted

" The Company presents basic and diluted. earnings / (loss), per share data for its ordinary shares. Basic
- -earnings / (loss) per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders
of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during. the period.
Diluted earnings / (loss) per share is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary .
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for. the .effect of all

dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY {IMITED
R 3.  ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL™ "
. 2023 o022 oo 2023 2022
‘Number of Shares o ; Rupees ammmmname '
L Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/~ )
1,000 - 1,000 each fully paid in cash” S 10,000 i 20,000

3.4 All of the shares are beneficially owned by.President of .Pakistan directly and through nominee directors.

R AN A

e raet L o 2023 2022
o 5 DEPOSIT FOR ISSUANCE OF SHARES ' 17 1t/ Hote Rupees :
Incorporation expenses incurred by WAPDA 4.1 _ 5,042,375 5,042,375
Allocation from net worth 4.2 25,044,848,007 ,25,044,848,007
Investment of GoP. " Co e st BEA043 117,565,628,136 .90,677,146,190
. 142,615,518 518 115,723,036,572

4.1 This represents amount pald by WAPDA on account of preliminary expenses and transferred into Deposit for shares
account at the time of incorporation.of Company:™ - ) L

Ji . w42,  Itrepresents net worth of assets and liabilities transferred to Company from WAPDA as per the Business Transfer . .

Agreement and Supplementary Business Transfer Agreeiment as mentioned In note 1. These are unsectred and cary

no interest. Adjustments are fncorporated of intimation from WAPDA, Number of shares to be issted. against this *

deposit amount will be detérmined on finalization of ‘closing process as defined In Business Transfer Ag;egmgnt_‘,

(BTA) and Supplementary Business Transfer Agreement (SBTA).

4.3 It represents credit advice received from Central Power Purchase Authority Guarantee Limited (CPPAGL) In respectof
settlement of power sector circular debt of Rupees 341 biliion on intimation of Minlstry of finance to PEPCO through L
letter No. F.1(5) CF-1/2012-13/1017 dated 02 July 2013, During the year CPPAGL jssued credit note of Rs.’
26,893,481,946 to the Company with narration that 'Credit afforded on account of GoP Investment against, Circular .

STt Debt', Hence this has been treated as-GoP equity investrent tn the Company. “. .
2023 2022
T - . Note - s=-RuUpees e
. 5.  DEFERRED CREDIT : e
) Balance at 01 July 28,903,184,461 .. 26,815,396,936:
. ..t . - Transfer from receipt against deposit works. . ... -8 1,961,432,808 . .2,087,787,525
o 30,864,617,269 28,903,184,461
» Less: Amortization _ ; e i
- Amortized balance at 01 July -~ 5.1 7,584,903,880 ...6,811,701,973} -
Amortized during the year ~:o " §14,789,969 . ... 773,201,887
, " 8,399,693,829 "7,584,903,860
ST Tt Batance at 30 June 22,464,923,440 ~.21,318,280,601

tal contributions recelved from consumers & the ‘Government (nomination ..
structed by, the' Company. This Is amortized and recognized.in.profit or loss -
ated costs for which, this ,is'j[itenqeq' '

RN TR N N

o 51 This represents: deferred: portion” of ‘capi
R authorities) against which assets are con
: L on a systematic basis over the: periods in which the: Company recognizes the rel

to compensate.

yte




6.1.1

6.2.1

" interest of 11% per annum plus exchange risk cove!

<H__ . i B i
v Y OERABAD ELEGTRIG SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
‘ . R 2023 2022
6.  LONG TERM FINANCING Note Rupees
Re-lent - Loans from Government
of Pakistan - Secured o
Asian Development Bank ' ‘ .
POEIP-1 . o _ 6.1 | 1,887,314,578 1,887,314,578
PDEIP-2 ' ' R -3 A 2,238,228,319 2,238,228,319
PDEIP-3 T e e e B3 v 2,195,580,662 ’ »2,‘195,590,562
PDEIP-4 746,267,143 746,267,143
International Bank for Reconstruction and L _
Developrient” .- i A T iy .2;257',531,160 ,:2{2/57'153,1'160
W 9,324,931,862 "'9,324,931,862
Less; Current and overdue portion -~ '
Astan Development Bank' - et — e
PDEIP-1 (1,887,314,578) (1,800,669,421)
PDEIP-2 . | e e e _ (1,234,434,749) ~(1,080,004,969)
PDEIP-3 . . . S (696,114,301) | (585,041,978)
PDEIP-4 ' _ (205,224,255) ©(167,910,754)]
' International Bank for Reconstriiction’and- s , » .
Developrient >~ 7 e T (2,257,531,160 (2,069,468,534).
o e (6,280,619,043). (5,703,095,656).
3,044,312,819 3,621,836,206
Long term. finance from. Asian: Development. . " &
Bank (PDEIP-1). » .- »p #9000 i ¥ - - S o
Balance at 01 July = - s 1,887,314,578 1,867,314,578
gt 1,8687,314,578 "1,867.314,5/8

Balance at 30 June” "
The Goveinment of Pakistan obtained financing facility from Asian Development Bank (ADB) for Power Distribution
Enhancement Investment Program - Project 1 (PDéfPii') under loan agreement no 2438-PAK dated 29 November
2008. This represents amount utiiized from portion of faciiity ‘vé-lent to the Company amounting t0 US$ 22.894
million from such facility, whereas un-utiiized faclllty as 2 expiry of the facllity was Us$ 1,503 million.‘j‘his'ﬁnahcirig _

facllity ‘had, an_ayailabllity period up to 31 October 2012,and. was repayable in Pak rupees to GoP based on the '

repayment schedule provided by Ministry of Economic Affairs ."a;hjcgf_'iStatist%cs, GoP. The said facllity was payable in 26
equal half yearly instalments after the expiry of 2 years grace perlod, first instaliment was due on 15 ng;ya}y ‘2q1'1,
and final instaliment is due on 15°August 2023. Th ty carrles interest at the rate 17% inclusive of re-lending

%.E per annum chargeable both on princi'pai_» la_;,mgunt'.anq*

interest amount separately. e
- ‘ . . 2023 2022

Long term finance from Asian Development Note e ammemmea e RUPE@G e

Bank (PDEIP:2) -+ o7 0 peneed ' ' ek

Balance at 01 July ™ * o . 2,238,228,319 ~,2,238,228,319

Balance at 30'June” - ¥ . 2,238,228,312 T 2,238,228 319

Development Bank (ADB) for Power. Distribution

The Government of Pakistan obtained financing facility from Asian
can agreement no 2727-PAK dated 28 January

Enhancement Investment Program - Project 2 (PDEIP-2) under |
2011. This represents portion of facility re-lent to the Company amounting to US$ 34.09 miliion, where as unu_tili;ed, _
bility perlod up to 31 March 2018

facility as at year end is US$ 13.204 million. This financing facility had an availa |
and was repayable in Pak Rupees to GoP based on the repayment schedule provided by Ministry ofil_‘:‘co‘:}gmic Affairs

and Statistics, GoP. The said facility was payable in 34 equal half yearly instaliments after the expir_y_df 3 years grace
perlod, first Instaliment was due on 01 June 2014 and final instaliment is due on 01 Decermiber 2030 The facility
carries interest at the rate 15% inclusive of re-lending interest of 8.2% per annum plus exchange risk v;t‘:?\?.?f fee of

6.8% per annum chargeable both on principal amount and interest amount separately. £t g

O
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HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

. . L 2023 2022
Long term finance from Asian Development Note " Rupees
Bank (PDEIP-3) ‘ .
Balance at 01 July ' 2,195,590,662 _2,195,590,662
v L . 631 2,195,590,662 - 2,195,590,662

Balance at 30 June

The Government of Pakistan obtalned financing facility, fan Development Bank (ADB) for Power Distribution
Enhancement Investment Program - Project 3 (PDEIP-3) under loan agreement no 2972-PAK datéd'p',é September,
2013. This represents portion of facility re-lent to the'Company amounting o US4 24.5 million, where as, unutiized
facllity as at year end was us:f.*s.mé mtllion, This;.?ﬂln,ar;}cing‘_“fagi’ljty' had an availability perlod up';q;‘.;‘;pécembgr"
2018 and was repayable In Pak rupees to GoP based on the repayment schedule provided by Ministry " Economic
Affairs and Statistics, GoP. The said facility was payable in '40 equal haif yearly installments after the expiry of 3
years grace period first Instaliment is due on 01 June 2018 and final Instaliment is due on 01 Decerbe ‘

facility carries interest at the rate 15% Inclusive of r nding interest of 8.2% per anaum plus exchang  risk cover

fee of 6.8% per annum chargeable both on prinit n’tﬁand interest amount separately.

SRR L 2023 2022
Long term finance from Asian Development - " Note o ‘ Rupees v
Bank (PDEIP-4) : ‘ : . e
Balance at 01 July : AT RS 746,267,143 . 746,267,143
A 746,267,143 T 746,267,143

Balanice at 30 June

cllity from'Asiah Deveiopnient Bank (ADB) for Power Distribution

4) under loan agreement no 3096-PAK dated 30Apr|12014 ,
This represents portion' of facility fe-lent to the Company, amounting to US$ 11.767 million, where as unutilized o
facility as at year end Is US$ 4.915 miltion. This financ ng facility: had an avallability. perlod: up to 30 June 2018 and -
was repayable in Pak rupees to GoP based on‘the repaymient schedule provided by Ministry of Economic “Affal:rs and
Statlstics, GoP. This said facility was payable in 40 equal half yearly instaliments after the expiry of 5 years grace
period first installment was due on 01 June 201 and final Installment is due on 01 December 2038, The Tacility
carries interest at the rate 15% inclusive of re-
6.6% per annum chargeable both on principal amoun

The Government of Pakistan obtained ﬁnanci‘rigw?%
Enhancement Tnvestment - Program - Project 4 (PDEIP-

Ive;r‘i,d’m'g interest of 8.2% per annum plus exchange risk cover fee of

t and Interest amount separately.

, o T, 2023 2022
Long term finance from International Bank for " Note Rupees v
Reconstruction and Development -~~~ pees T .
Balance at 01 July T 2,257,531,160 2,257,531,160
Balance at 30 June D 55 2,257,531,160 ~72,257,531,160

The Government of Pakistan obtained financing facility from International Bank for Reconstruction and Development

(IBRD) for Electricity Distribution and. Transmission Improvement Project (ETDIP) under loan agreemevnt.ng‘ 7565-
PAK dated 14 July 2008. This répreSentS'portion of facility re-lent to the Company amounting to Us$ 41.8 15 miltion,
where as unutilized facility as at year end is US$ 4. 15 million- obtained by Government of Pakistan. (GoP). This
financing facility had an availability period-up to 30 June 2014 and was repayable in Pak rupees to GoP based on.the
repayment schedule provided by Ministry of Economic Affairs and Statistics, GoP. The said facility wasfpav,yabfe,in, P;k ]
Rupees to GoP based on the repayment s &d by Economic Affalrs Division GoP. The, facility was

payable in 26 equal half yearly instaliments after the eXpiry of 2'years grace period first Installment was due on 15
September 2011 and final instaliment is due ‘515 March 2024. It carries markup at the rate 17 % per annum
1% plus exchahge risk cover fee of 6% chargeable both on prirjcipg{ amount and

inclusive of relenting interest of 1
interest amount:separately, ~

1t includes dvérdue péftibn of Rup.epgs,]:lfv 22: 5;659.36 mitlion). et i

”20‘;37’."v’"'i"he o
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_ ' HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
e T ' ’ P . _
o ' e 2023 2022
e 7. © CONSUMERS' SECURITY DEPOSITS . -Note:. Rupees
Balance as at 01 July ) : 2,723,938,794 .2,5:76,,730,304
Deposits received during the year ey 181,815,848 ... 147,208,490
' S & S 2,905,754,642 —2,723,938,794

Balance as at 30 June
These represents'.secu;ity.-deposfts,fét:elyéd’ from .consuimérs at the time of electricity connection and are. refundable

/ adjustable on disconnection of electricity supply.

cpLa ot

In respect of said fiabiiity; the ‘company ned bank balance in separate bank account amounting to Rs.
3,004.171 million (2022: Rs: 2,115.452 million) and erm Depdsit Receipts (TOR's)y amounting to Rs., 259,15 million
(2022: Rs;, 873.15 million).~¢* " L B ’ REREENIN

¥

P A SLVE sy 2023 2022
RECEIPT AGAINST. DEPQSIT WORKS AND s R GES i
CONNECTIONS . | .. . % oo ol i
Balanceasat0l July 4,229,496,670 . 3,470,715,400
Contribution received " s 2,591,187,433 -,3,065,245,477
Transferred to-deferred credit against completed projects...... {1,961,432,808) - {2,087,787,525)
Transferred to labour and overhead recovery (124,7‘-62’,225) . {(218,676,682).
Balance as at 30 June ' 4,734,489,070 ~.4,229,496,670
The balance at 30 June consist of;: _

Capital contribution from consurners awaiting service . . g e 9
connections s T ‘ EREN : 1,445,444,920 o ’420,237,125
Fund recelved agalnst deposit works” * " g 3,289,044,150 - 3,809,259,545

A I A 4,734,489,070 4,229,496,670

These representamounts received from ‘cdn‘sdrﬁefé"tﬁféugh“c.iei-rgafnd notices against which the related works / jobs
have not been: completed: These capital contribiitions ‘aré received Ih accordance with the Government notification
for approved rates of capital contribution on every Tew connéction, -

lectrification of villages, colonies and-other deposit
which the related works / jobs have not been

These represent amounts received directly by the Compahy for
. works, mainly provided ‘through Governmient' funding’ agatnst
i completed.

‘Yo




Post Retirement Benefits
Free medical benefits
Pension
Free electricity benefits

Compensated Absences

9.1 Balance reconciliation:

oG

Balance as at 01 July 2022
Charge for the year (Note 9.2)
Remeasurement loss * .
recognized in statement of
comprehensive income (Note 9.3)
Benefits paid

Balance as 3t 30 June 2023

Bolnce a 401l 2021

ST gefrteyer (V29

Remeasurement Joss
ooy e, recognized in statement of

Cuw e+ ae. comprehensive income (Note 9.3)

Benefits paid
Balance as at 30 June 2022

' 9. STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS-Unfunded

. - HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

9.2 Charge for the year recognized in the statement of profit or loss:

Current service cost

Past service cost

Net interest cost

Remeasurement (gain} / loss recognized in
statement of profit or Joss: '

Current service cost
Nt Interest cost

Af

2023 2022
: Rupees
6,740,847,035 3,664,193,356
78,523,383,451 48,118,042,533
3,369,097,241 868,061,097
88,633,327,727 52,650,296,986
2,572,800,711 1,683,081,362
30 June 2023
Free medical Free eleciricity | Compensated
- henefits - .,Pe"m" benafits abssnces Total
‘Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
3664193356 46118043533 © 868061007 1,683,061:362 . 54,333,378,348
646,275,726 13,647,160,857 461,635,687 997,716,676 ;:5,7:7',791,94& :
M0 WSROI 2100726599 . 25500207944
(312,164,134) - - {3,784,858,177) (141,326,147} (107,997,327} . {4,346,345,800)
" §,740,847,035 78,523,383,451 3,369,087,241 3,572,800,741 91,205,128438 .
NER gen At oo 30 June 2022
"~ Free medical .| Freeslectricity Compensated
“penefits -] - {,g?‘??_","-":;-*". benefits __abserices Tobol
Rupees . - - Rupees- Rupees Rupees Rupees
vj"},ﬁis;ész;_ﬁ'dﬁ“"*" oI T 5976803 1904753964 51812663657
o 438)653,795 = 908, 49,139 57,539,641 (126,342,656), 5.274,009,919
mgsseey. . 1Sa0M0 . 3INSE S sy
{274,467,977) (2,615,689,030) (73039870 . {95,329,946) . .{3,058,526,825)
T464193,3% _46,118,042,533 868,061,097 T63,081,362 __ 54,333,378348
- 30 June 2023
Free medical 5 Free electricity Compensated
_ benefits Pension benefits . ahserices Tota
" Rupees Rupees Rupaes Rupees Rupees
85,836,206 400,684,743 4,934,631 1404353 492,856,933
86,844,497 6,970,921,128 349,055,323 22,321,709 . .,7,429,142,657
473,595,023 6,240,563,986 167,648,733 249,926,164 _7,041,733,906
. . . 75064450, 754064450
§46275,7%  13,612,169,857 461,635,687 097,716,676 _15,747,791,048
. 30 June 2022
 Free medical - Free electricity | Compensated
henefits Pansion henefits absences Yolal
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupaes Rupees
75,626,613 353,026,205 4,931,631 L8135 434,801,764
363,007,182 4,548,222,934 52,608,010 (127,579,971)-... 4,83_6,278,155
430653, 4901,249,139 57,539,641 (126,342,656) 5,271,09,919




HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

s recognized in statement of comprehensive income:

© next financial year (Rupees)

9.3 Remeasurement {gain) / los
. . 30June 2023
Free medical . Free electricity |  Compensated
benefits 1. - Pension benefits | absences Tota
Rupees <Rupees: - - Rupees Rispees Rupees
Experience adjustments 2,542,107 20578029138 2,180,726,599 . 25501,207,944
S [Ty
Frea medical P ree clectricity | Compensated
benefits ‘Penswn benefits absences Totaf
Rupees .7 Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupeas
Experience adjustments s e IS0 - 3TN 36,4157
.“9'4 Principal actuarial assumptions. used: )
SRR 30 June 2643
Fre¢ medical . Frae alactriclty Compensatad
: - benafits Penseon}  benefits shsences
Discountrate I B 1575%
~ Inflation rate . . . AN
. Salary Increase rate 15,75% 13.75% 18.75% J5%
Indexation rate e L 9.50% - '
Medical exposure rate . -
Expected charge to profit and loss account for the. PR R e e T
next financial year (Rupees) 1,330,253,904  13,298,185,768 602,411,937 . 402,338,547
30 une 2022
Free medical Frae elactricity Compansated
o benefits Pension benefits absences
Discourt rate 3E% 13.50% 13.50% 13.50%
Inflation rate - - . et
Salary Increase rate 11.50% 11.50% (S0% - . . 1150%
Indexation rate . 1.5% -
Medical exposure rate . -
Expectad charge to profit and loss account for the . o
= | 6,916,048,852 122,785,64 N3




Decrease In assumptlon (dee

Future salary increase -
Increase In assumption (Rupees)

Pension increasa rate o

Decreage in assumption {Rupees)

[E RSN Indexatwn rate
Increase in assumptlon (Rupees)

Decrease in assumption (Rupees)’ '

Mortality setback
Increase in assumption (Rupees)

Discount rate - .
Increase in assumption (RUPEES)-
Decrease in assumption (Rupees)

SR

> . Medical inflation rate ‘
Increase In assumption (Rupees)
Decrease [n assumptlon (Rupees)

Withdrawal rates
Increase in-assumption (Rupees)
Decrease in assumption (Rupees)

Future satér\{ increase
Increase in assumption (Rupees)
Decrease in assumption (Rupees)

Pension increase rate
Increase in assumption {(Rupees)
Decrease In assumption (Rupees)

Indexation tate
Increase in assumption (Rupees)
Decrease in assumption (Rupees)

Mortality setback

Increase in assumption (Rupees)
Decrease In assumption (Rupees)

" .WL,

HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Decrease in assumpﬂon (Rupees). -

Increase in assumption (Rupees)

Decrease in assumption (Rupees) . . ..

30 June 2023

Free electricity

Pension . benefits
1% 1% .
74,197,851,103 3,070,476,122
92,557,894,472 3,709,554,745
10%
78,628,320,136
78,722,730,766
1% .
80,022,654,748 -
76,679,765,492 -
. 1%
$0,200,822,299 -
- 76,002,066,351 "
- - 3,052,688,086"
i year 1 year,
T3, 090,720 83,845,’877’,805 -
§124’11954138.0. 80,857,455,641 "
: T30 June 2022
ree medlcalj' . Free electricity
_ benefits.... .. Pension benefits
, 1% 1% 1%
.1137186,052,7147 ¢ 45,987,827,207 738,131,613
4,236,137,809 57,199,159,931 - 1,019,811,921
Do 1% - .
4,251,922,727 - -
:3,158 085,286 - -
S 0% 10%  10%.
3,663,094,098 48,232,999,265 . 867,800,868
3,665,292,614 48,290,913,612 868,321,514
- 1% -
- 49,315,139,508 T
- 47,323,080,814 -
- 1% -
- 56,107,330,445 -
. 46,766,066,519 -
- - 1% .
- - | 1,025,492,213
- . ... 732,296,600
1 year 1 year . 1 year .
3,670,788,904 48,368,132,743 869,970,930
3,657,231,389 48,160,606,130 866 238, 168
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HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

The sensitivity analysis is based on a change in_an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is-unlikely to occur, and changes in sormie.of the assumptions may be correlated. When calcilating the
sensitivity of the staff retiremierit benefits to: significant actuarial assumptions, the same method (present value of the
staff retirement benefits calculated with the projected uni éredit method at the end of the reporting period),has been
applied. 3 » o

‘The methods and types. of assumptions used in preparing the: sénsitivity analysis were changed as compared to the
previous year due to downward trend in interest rate structure and increase in inflationary expectations. . C

Amounts for the current‘and pievious two years:

present value of defined benefit obligaticn of ) v
Free medical benefits T _ 6,654,002,537 ,3,664,193,356
Pension A i, P 78,523,383,451 . 48,118,042,533
Free electricity benefits 3,369,097,240 . ..868,061,097
Compensated absences 2,550,479,881 . 1,663,081,362
Remeasurement (gain) / loss on obligationof:" ... . _

Free medical benefits ' » e e 2,742,542,107

Penslon . . L 20,578,029,238

Free electricity benefits ) C L 2,180,726,599

Compensatéd absences - R -

Risks associated with staff ratirement benefits:

Investment risk

The risk arises when actual pe
the funding objectives.

Longevity risk Py C L Ee
The risk arises when the actual lifetime:of retirees. 15 jonger than expectation. This risk is measured at thg‘ipl;aﬁn level
over the entire retiree population. -* . - JaHrL ek .

rformance of the investments Is lower than expectation. and thus creai:;q_é a hortfal n o

Salary increase risk _ ; R TR : Y
The most common type of retirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with final salary. The risk arises when,

the actual increases are highér than expectation and impacts the liability accordingly. -
Withdrawal risk - ’ e - ) e L
The risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actua[igij;éssumptions can Impose a risk to the benefit obligation. The
movement of the liability can go either way. Lo ‘ .

o




10.1 The Company has not made payment of l

» HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

o . L 2023 2022

10,  TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES _Nete . srmsmmunanranmesee RUPGES-om=2 """

‘ Creditors = * B I 2,811,209,680 1,820,641,780
Accrued liabilities v 1,094,369,292  1,121,769,111
Retention money payable , it e 95,217,851 - 91,645,328
Employees' share in funds contr!button payable:,,‘ L e 22,167,280 . 8,001,627
Income tax deducted at source payable 20,411,412 " 16,694,829,
Professional tax payable Thgt : 990,275 N ' 9g, 275
Income tax collécted at sotirce payable s A 272,516,575 N ﬂzzo 198,461
Electricity duty-payable.- - 612,760,732 \.306 746,423
TV license fee payable 22,922,620 .16, 679 645
Neelum Jhelum surcharge payable - 91,225,442 L 70,537 242
Equalization surcharge payable 626,147,791 625,590, 058
Extra tax payable _ 357,061,750 _-“336 512,163
Further tax-payable =~ ~ ' 139,509,818 - 127,650 852
Sales tax (SRO 608(1)/2014) payable A 86,414,970 .. 51,120, 526
Financing cost surcharge payable - 451,856,360 .
Workers' profit participation fund 133,549,226 § ,_f113 649,226
Security payable against bank guarantee 10,000,000 10 000 000@ :
Others "o - §21,811,152 .32 752 575 015

6,997,485,347 8,141,958,921

This matter is pending for decision with Economic €dor

WAPDA to exempt the undertakings established un
requirements of Companies Profit (Workers Partscipation) A
provision for mark~up is. made. as required un
Company has shown the mark-up as contmgent lrabihty under note 13.2

. PR A 2023 2022
11, DUE TO ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS Note rumamamanounnems e RUPEGGwmTIr TN
- Cost of electricity. 111 334,132,037,319 297,831 973, L15
- Distribution of free electricity 11.2 32,876,347 .32, 946,176
- Disbursement-of pension 11.3 112,565,226 123,077,304
- Supply of material 11.4 - 15,169,775 34,295,790
- WAPDA 11.5 388,588,585 388 588,585

ts contﬂbution towards Works Profit Part:clpation Fund (WPPF), being the.
dh Workers' Profit Participation Act, 2015 pertalning to prior years

""" dination ‘Committee (ECC) upon recommendation subm{tted by
der the umbrella of WAPDA from compliance wfth the
ct, 1968. Due to pending decision w;th the ECC no
der Slndh Workers Profit Participation Act, 2015, However, the.
(it) to the financial statements.,

11.1  Cost of electricity

334,681,237,252 2985410!8805970

A e
VLA

Central Power Purchasing Agency Guarantee R T
Limited 320,551,563,235 291,228,728,710
National Transmiission and Despatch Company B

Limited : 13,580,474,084 . 6,603,244,405

11.2 Distribution of free electricity

334,132,037,319 297,831,973,115

Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited e e

(FESCO) 526,344 1,784,191

Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited s T

{PESCO) 4,705,273 ... 3,810,326

Pakistan Electric Power Company (Private) Limited - ooy Gt

(PEPCO) 27,644,730 ; “22\7.,851,659
: 32,876,347 32,946,176

bty
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HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
2023 2022
e 11.3 Disbursement of pension Rupees
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited (SEPCO) ~ oo C
- pension ‘ o - 17,360,741
Multan Electric Power Company Limited (MEPCO) . - ‘ R
- pension t 4,709,703 o 46,921,496
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited (LESCO) - pension . »
e . - 19,894,436 8,784,974
Islamabad Etectric Supply Company Limited ‘ G
{IESCO) - pension : 18,695,‘724 o 18,248,255
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited _ ‘ R
(GEPCOY) - pension 4,686,753 C .. 325160
peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited ) N
(PESCO) - pension K 49,298,206 . 22,690,436
Faisalabad'Elgctric Supply Company Limited " 15,280,404 i 876,242
(FESCO) - pension ; . PP
112,565,226 123,077,304
Supply of material ) . | ‘ S
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited (QESCO) .‘ : 10,614,137 . 25,544,654
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited (LESCO) - oL 4,229,656
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited (GEPCO) . y 4,555,638 oy 24,521,480
. ’ e ' 4,295,790

15,169,775 34,295,790

bt

WAPDA R
WAPDA - Power wing 255,625,249 oy ey 259,625,249,
WAPDA - Water wing 97,996,736 . < 97,996,736
WAPDA - Coordination - . ., R 34,366,600 34,966,600
388,588,585 366,588,585 _
ACCRUED MARK-UP -~ LONG TERM FINAN CE e
Asian DevelopmentBank 8,665,485,290 . .7,549,833,403
International Bank for Reconstriction'and Development ~~ ~ * ~ * _ o
(BRD) . e e et 4,395,649,1.29 . ..3,992,498,793

‘  13,064,134,419 11,542,332,196

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencles

Sales tax

| Name of the

court, Description of the factual basis ofthe Principal Parties

agency or proceeding and relief sought . . - ‘_’atﬁ_‘“ﬁ“‘_tmd

authority N
Appellate FER has ralsed a demand-of Rs. 7.159 million for non- Company and FBR 1,29 January 2014
Tribunal, IR payment / short payment of sales tax on the net unit DU

consumed by Steel Sector and Re-Rolling. Mills refating:
to tax periods 2011-12 and 2012-13. The Company

" had filed an appeal before Commissioner (Appeals).
which was dismissed however, thé Company has’
again filed an appeal before the appellate tribtnal and
the final decision Is pending. The Company has pald
Rs. 2 million, the Company is confident of a favorable

. outcome on this matter on the basis the Company has
duly paid/discharged sales tax as per the prescribed:
-rates under Rule-58H of the Sales Tax Spedcal

" Procedures Rules, 2007, whereby the standard:rate-
sales. tax Is adjustable against input tax through
column No. 13a of the prescribed sales tax returns.”
Hence, the sales tax collected/deducted is discharged:
as per law to the government treasury ‘there i5
remaining no liability against the Company.




* ' wm Appellate
Tribunal, IR

UMy Appelfate
Tribunal, IR

e i\;} Appellate

Cor,

Tribunal, IR

" HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

EBR issued a show cause notice for claiming of wrong Company and FBR

exemption on Sales Tax for the month of July 2015
amounting to Rs. 10.572 million, which was further

. converted Into Sales Tax Ordér No. 148 of 2017, on

the basis that the electricity was consumied by the

company at_his own Offices, SDOs, Xen Offices; Grid

Stations, ‘etc, and the own consurmiption of:electricity
by the Company filed on sales tax returns as exempt
sales was just only for the purpose of bajancing the.
sales of electricity, However, the same has been
sugpected by the department and alleged Xo charge

. sales tax at the prescribed rates and recoverable U/s

11(2) of the Sales Tax Act, 1990. The Company. has
filed an appeal before Commissioner (IR), Appeals,
which was dismissed now the Company’ fas’again

filed an appeal before the appellate tribunal and the. -

finat decision s . pending.” The ‘Company; 'in
consultation with its tax advisor, is confident. of the
favorable outcomes. ) R,

A

¥BR ralsed demands amounting-to Rs. r(}.é‘é‘&'t-ﬁ:‘tii!iérja‘Company and-FBR

and Rupees 48.993 million refating to the tax perlod

2011-2012 due to discrepancies found by the FBR as.
Is, different

the input tax clalmeéd by the company i
from: the tax deciared by the supplier, thls‘_yl;' ecalse
the supplier has declared the relevant input tax in

next tax perlod. The Company filed- the ‘case to the

deputy commissioner for . rectification based on
returns recelved by the Company from the suppliers.

The Deputy Commissioner decided the case against,
. the Company on which Company filed an appeal

before Appellate Tribunal. The Issue is-under process
for- removal of mistakes by the tax department. The
cases are pending appeals and in consiltation with

. .the tax advisor, the Company is confident that this
amount will also be withdrawn.

FBR issued 3 show cause notices regarding non-filing Company and FBR
-of Extra tax, Further tax, and Retailér taX ‘during the .
. -period ‘from  August 2015 to October 2015 the

amounts Involved are Rs. 3.479. million, Rs. 1,592
miltion, and Rs. 0.767 milllo_r}\rgs_pect‘iveiy.. The

proceedings were initiated. for rionpayment of further,
.extra,-and retaller sales tax, Those taxes were already

paid/discharged by . the Company. Although the

_ payment was fate, however, the department has not

confronted the said penalties through the show cause
notices to, HESCO -which s contravene the fegal
provision of the Sales Tax Act, 1990 and Is against the
natural justice. The Company has filed appeals on all

3 orders before. Appelfate Tribunal, which are stil
.. pending.. The Company, in cansultation with its tax

advisor, is confident of the favorable outcomes.

roat

.25 Janyary, 2017

118 July 2016

30 August 2016

25 January 2017
25 January 2017
25 January 2017
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R v)  Appellate  The:Depity ‘Commissioner Tncome: tax issued show Company and FBR 05 May 2014
: : 30 June 2015

" cause notice ufs 48 of the'Sales Tax Act 1990 for the
- short payment. of extratak-of Rs. 18.05 million that 4 September 2015
was levied at 5% arid.further tax of Rs. 4.81 million at
-, 19%-onthe billed amouit for the period August, 2013
. -to-April;- 2014 Another, show cause notice was issued
-+ ufs 48 of the.Sales: Tak “Act 1990 for the short
- payment:of extra tax.of Rs. :18.19 million and further
. tax- of Rs.-9.78 million for the period of May, 2014 to
. January, 2015. as:well.a show cause notice was issued
/s 48 sof the. Sales: Tax.iAct 1990 for the short
. -payment: of extra.tax of Rs 45.452 million and further
P tax of Ri&.14:21 fnllllon-for the period February, 2015
5. to-July; - 2015; Howiever,. the' Company has pald the
. sald taxes onythe: realization -of the bill amounts for
<u the petiods: The Compahy: Has filed appeals before
- : - .. thé* Comrlssioner (Appeals). against all three orders
_ S ./ thereof-orderchaving amounts of Rs. 22.860 mitlion,
. o Rs. 27.980 milllon, and Rs. 59.669 million were
refected by Commissioner (IR) Appeais, which was
further appealed before the Appellate Tribunal. In
U consultation with its tax advisor managment s
- -confident of the favorable Gutcomes. « v s

FBR:. issued fsav‘shdw‘z,‘c’ause'senbtice for charging of Company
reduced .rate. of 5%. for.making the supply of energy
*: during Novernber-2014.amount involved Rs. 11.341

million, which ‘was further converted into Sales’ Tax
. Order; ‘The -Compary . has filed an appeal before
. : -~ Commissioner- (IR) .- Appeals, ‘which has decided

... against “the Company..-Hence, according to the B

. procediire; the' Company has filad an appeal before
) : oo Appellate Tribunal Karachi-and in consultation with its
- : ¢ tag’ adVicor fanagment. is confident of -a favorable
- - outcomie. TRl

vi) Appellate = and FBR ] 01 January 2016
: Tribunal, IR ' L

vil) Appellate © FBR taised a demand amounting to Rs. 133.263 Company and FBR 18 December 2015

. Tribunal, IR million regarding non-deduction of 1/5th of Sales Tax
for the period from July 2014 to June 2015 vide Order

' ‘No.. 14 of-2016:. The. Company. has. filed..an; appeal
before. . Commissjoner-;. (IR)- Appeals, which was
disposed off against HESCO, The Company has filed

- another:appeal.befare Appellate Tribunal Karachi and
. . *In consultation, with its tax:advisor, Is confident of the
. favorable eutcomes..’ .

: R

viil) Appellate = 'During the year 2009, refuhid claims amounting to Rs, Company and FBR .21 October 2010
Tribunal, IR”" " 953.161- tnilliol “Weré - rejécted by the sales tax ' :
« - department - on’- the' ground that the Company
~" purchaséd  electricity- from" NTDC while the payment
".was. made to° WAPDA; “and not to NTDC (invoice
. issuing agehicy) which is‘a violation of Section 7 &73
=+ “Sales Tax Act 1990 The:Company had filed an appea!
_o.~before thé - Comrmissiorief “of Appeals which was
+ disissed;- Howevér; the Company has now flled an
appeal ‘before Appeliate Tribuna! and in consultation
with its tax advisor Is confident of a favourable

outcome.

CAxt



ix)

x)

xi)

xii)

xiii}

Second During the Month of Januai 12, | :
Secretary IR, afmouriting to Rs. 3,807,748 million were filed for
ST & FE, réfund clali before ‘secretary IR (Exemption) which
- “was rejected by FBR. HESCO applied for condonation
* “of time limit ‘against rejection of application before the
Secretary IR (Exemption) Islamabad. in consuiltation
o with its “tax_ advisor s confident of the favorable
" oltcome. - S '

Comissloner- , During .the perlod. 2015-16 and 2014-15, refund
Appeal, IR .. clalms amounting to Rs. 64,911 million and Rs, 14.119

. . million were. filed. against .excess payment In a sales

. lax return,_,but,rejgg:ted»thruugh order No. 14 of 2018
" and. 13 of 2018 respectively, then fiied an appeal to
Commissioner ,;: (Appeals). -against the order in
consultation. with a..tax advisor Is confident of the

... favorable putcome: . ;
Second ' ‘»‘rhé- COm'panyacouI& not claim the input sales tax of
Secretary IR, RS: 527,435 million for ‘August 2010 and Seplember
ST&FE, . .2010 in jts. monthly. sales tax returns and the claim

period - has . expired. The: company's tax consultant
. -approached “Secretary- IR (Exemption) Revenue
. Division Islamabad, who called for a detailed report
from Chief Commissioner RTO Hyderabad. After that,
Comissioner Inland Revenue requested vide letter No:
. 1731 dated 13:May; 2016 to explain the cogent
- -reason; -theredf reply has.already been submitted vide
‘. .our Tax Consultant letter No: 167 dated 23 may, 2016
. and Issued several reminders to FBR Isiamabad in this
respect, however they have rejected the condonation
vide letter No:- 130463:R .dated 26 October, 2017.
. Now, HESCO-has again applied for review to Second
Secretery-IR ST & FE, FBR Islamabad vide letter Not
. 176 dated 05-12-2017 and issued subsequent
reminders as well, the company is confident of a
favourable outcome on this matter.

s

Second  HESCO write-off three Cases amounting to Rs.
Secretary IR, 566.061 million, Rs. 829.178 Million, and Rs. 2,909.54
ST&FE,  Million for the period of July, 2003 to Jung, 2010,

2009 to 2014, and 2009 1072016 respectively, and
~'filed refund applications to FBR which were rejected

HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

ary-2012, refund. claims Company and FBR

Company and FBR

Company and FBR

Company and FBR

" by the same. HESCO applied for condonation of time

" {imit against rejection ~of “application before the
-Secratary IR (Exemption) Islamabad in consultation
" with its tax advisor managment is confident. of the

; i

favorable outcofne. v -

Second . The Company. could not claim the input sales tax
Secretary IR, amounting to Rs. 241.166 million, Rs. 67.904 million,
ST & FE, Rs. 10.689, and Rs, 464,445 milion for the period
Islamabad 2015 to 2016, and 2009 to 2016 In the monthly sales
“tax retums, and the claim period has expired. The
"“company's’ tax_consultan approached Secretary IR
* (Exemption) Reveriue Division Isiamabad and issued
”};ubseqi:ent reminders ‘as well, the managment is
fonfident of a favourable outcome on this matter.

QA

Company and FBR

26 Febryary, 2016

_-02 November. 2016

26 January 2016

4 April 2013

4 December.2015
24 April 2017

24 Apri} 2017

23 July,2018. -
24 April 2017
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5 xiv)  Second  FBR Issued show cause notice NG. 799 “dated 16 .
Secretary IR, March, 2022 rega;q'!ag’ charging 17% G5T on retailer Company and FBR 16 Margﬁ 29‘22 )
ST & FE, tax from July 2020 to Jupe 2021 amounting to Rs. L

© 186.152 million instead of charging 5% which was
) *already paid durinig the year and after clarification to
) " FBR, Deputy Commissiorier Inland Revenue (DCIR) -
" convérted same lnto Sales Tax Order no.10/186 of o oo
202-2022 without any facts. The Company has filed o
an appeal before Commissioner (IR) Appeals, the tax
 advisoris confident that the said demand should be in
* favor of HESCO, " s

i Snér IR ralsed demand Company and FBR .27 June 2023
R R i

“amounting to Rs. 5,076,326 Million regarding Audit

"Obsarvation for . the, Tax period July 2017 to June

“5019 vide order No. 02/32/2022-23 dated 27.086.2023.

- Now, HESCO has flled an appeal before Commissioner

L Appeals-II Karachi and nted stay order vide order
i " No. 28 dated 01.08.2023 from ey A

xv)  Commissiong
Appeais-ll
Karachi

No. ' h Commissioner Appeals-
I Karachi. The tax advisor Is confident that the sald
' demiand should be in vor of HESCO.

n Appellate: .. EBR has issued ‘order.u/s.(122(5A) of Income Tax Company and FBR -8 Margh :2.91_0;
Tribunal, IR ..Ordinance, 2001 demanding Rs. 48.171 milllon, Rs. '6 August 2013
. 47.33 million, Rs. 28.85 million, and Rs. 30.25 mililon 28 March'2012
. for the Tax Year 2007,,2009, 2010 and 2011 because 28 March 2012
.. the company. did not pay. turnover tax in respect of
sald_tax years due to.the gross loss occurred during
.. -these years however at that time, in respect of losses
v " no turnover. tax wats,.,payablé. The company filed an
appeal - before Commissioner which was dismissed. ]
. Now. the company has, again filed an appeal of all :
- .. cases before the appeliate tribunal on 14 September
' 2022 and 20 September 2022, the appeal against the
" orders. démanding Rs. 47.33 million and Rs. 28.85
million respectively was annulled. The Company has
paid Rs, 20 million against Rs, 30.25 million for the

Tax Year 2011 and Rs.:48.171 million for the Tax Year

o

.. 2007. The Company_is confident that the judgment
Py -will ‘be decided In favor of the Company. .
’ ii)  Appellate  FBR has raised 4 demiand of Rs. 256.777 million on ‘ e
deduct withholding tax on Company and FBR 19 September 2014

Tribunal, IR~ account of failure
payment of the P

, “purchase of electricity. The

Commissioher passed the ‘order in 2013 which. was .

rectified subsequently thereby reducing the amount to o

Rs. 167.498 million on the filing of the rectification R
_ application. The Tax Authority revised his order:in the
e * preceding ‘year and :rectified the amount to Rs.
+457.038 million.- The Compary had also submitted all
relevarnt documents to “authorities and filed an appeal
- before Commissioner (Appeals) which was dismissed.

- .Now: -the: Cornpany has again filed an appesal before !
: : the-appellate tribunal. In consultation with their tax
. managment . advisor,:the: Company is confident of a

" favorable cutcome on. this matter.

L
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‘ W)  Appellate . “FBR has issued a demand against HESCO u/s 161/205 . iy Ly
) Tribunal, IR ‘armounting to Rs: 1,359,787 miiiion’ vide Ordér no: Company and FBR 28 March 2015 .
’ . 08/01. dated"29- Apill. 2016 and issued corrigendum :

' , - vide No: 285 dated 02 May, 2016 and conflrmed the
. amount L.e'RS; 1,395.787 million on the basls that the

: *-Company has fidt duly deduicted tax at source for the
- taxyear 7014 uridér income tax ordinance, 2001. The

Cofpany'is of the view that'ft has correctly deducted
‘tax-at $olrce’except In the cases where the tax

'+ - department -has grantéd exemptions and in case of

payments against the supply of electricity. FBR has

e recovered the amount of Rs. 148.022 million. The
ey T , .«Company- has. filed an .appeal before. Commissioner

‘(Appeais},--wmch,,has. decided to shorten the demand
_fo Rs. 506,349 miilion. HESCO has gone into appeal
S befbrg ‘Appellate: Tribunal IR Karach), thereof decision
. is pending,.and In, consultation with their tax advisor,

.- the company Is confident of a favorable outcome.

iv)  Appeliate  .FBR ‘has jssued order uf/s 205(JA) of Income Tax .
Tribunal, IR . Ordinance, 2001 demanding Rs. 0.168 million for the Company and FBR 13 January 2010,

tax perlod 2008 because the Company falls to pay the

installment of advance tax u/s 147. The Company

" filed an-‘appeat before ‘QOnimis"sidhér‘ (Appéals) which

“was ‘disrissed now ‘the conipany has again filed an

appeal before Appellate Tribtnal Karachi and the final

- decision is pending. The Company has pald Rs. 0.168

million” " against ‘the  demand, the Company in

consultation * with Tts _'tax ‘managment advisor Is

 confident. that the judgment will be decided In favor

L
. v}  Supreme  FBRhad ralsed demands,of Rs. 125.15 million and Rs. S s
. Court " 0.537 million relating to-tax, period 2009 and 2010 Company and FBR 13 May 2010
. ’ " respectively for non-payment of advance tax on the 20 April 2010 SR
a gross billing to Consumers. As per income tax law, the B

Company Is required to charge an income tax @10%

on each commercial and industrial consumer based on

’. ~ consumption charges, whereas FBR is of the view that
the. income tax of 10% may be charged on each

commercial and industrial consumer based on 2 total

gross bill which Includes Exclse Duty, Iricome Tax,

GST, NJ Surcharge and Bill adjustment. The Company

e _ filed an appeal before ‘Commissioner (Appeals) In
- ' respect ofall sald litigations and Sticceeded In respect - e
~of Rs. 125.15 ‘milion and Rs: 0.537 million against Lwe e

which the tax department filed an appeal before the

Appéllate Tribtinal and” High Court, where a declsion

has' also. been” madé in‘Company's favor. The

company had paid the aforesaid amount of Rs, 125.15

" fillion and"Rs."-0:537 ‘inillion. FBR filed an appeal

beford the: Supréme Court of Pakistan against the

decision of the High Court, the hearing of which is

 pendifg. The Company 15" ¢onfident of the favorable

“outéome on this mattér,

b,




HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

vi) Appellate = The Tax Department imposed a penalty u/s 182 (2) of _ e
Tribunal, IR, the Income Tax Ordinance; 2001 for -non-fiting of Company and FBR 3 September 2009
: . ‘Withholding Statement U/s 165 during the subject tax 16 January 2014 o
’ . year.. Whereas ‘the statement U/s 165 was already . B o
. filed-manually. which receipts are placed on record. )
The: . :Company.- . filed. . an_ appeal before  the
- Commissioner: IR (Appeals) but recelved no favorable .
. . oytcomes: Then the Cornpany filed 2nd Appéal before
Tribunal. Inland.. Revenue; - Karachi wherefrom it is
. expected . favorable outcomes. Another order has
. dssued ufs- 182(2) . imposition of penalty on Turnover
. Tax-(Minimum Tax) demanding Rupees 28,985 million
: . for. Tax Year--20,11;foq,,wmqh~,'appeal has been filed to
- © . Commissianer. (Appeals) which was dismissed earlier
- now: the Company: bas, again filed an appeal before
. -Appeliate Tribunal and.the appeal against this order
_.-:has.been annulled. and the Company is confident that
_the . judgment  will. be decided in favor of the
Company.
vii) Commissioner FBR has issued order u/s 161/205 of income tax i e
o Appeals (IR} - ordinance 2001 dermanding Rs. 640.436 miillion for the Company and FBR 25 Apr 20
) " tax period 2015 because the Compary fails o deduct
‘and deposit” withholding income Tax on varlous
* transactions, The Company has filed an appeal before
- Commilssioner (Appéals) “and the decision Is still
‘pending, the Company 1s confident that the judgment
~ will be decided ini‘favor of the Company.

<

viii) Appellate . FBR has Issued order ufs £22(5A) of the income tax i et

Tribunal, IR - ordinarice, 2001 demanding Rs. 479.122 milion and Company and FBR 28 October. 2020 .
’ : Rs. 711.331 million, for the tax year 2019 and 2016 30 March 2021
30 March 2021

respectively because the Company did not pay
turnover tax-on subsidy. which Is exempt from tax.
The ‘Company filed an appeal before: Commissioner
(Appeals) .and the order., demanding tax of Rs.
711,331 million, has been vacated and withdrawn in
favor-of the Company. The Company is confident that
the judgment refating. to the other order wili also be
decided in.favor of the Company.

. x)  Commissioner FBR " has- ssued -“order 06/158 dated 30
Appeals (IR)  Septeriber2021-u/s 161/205 of Income tax ordinance
: 2001 demanding - Rs, %05.362 million regarding
iy Mortitoririg of Withholding of Income Tax for the tax
-+ “period 2018 becalise the Company fails to deduct and
~deposit " withholding® “income Tax on varlous
; ‘transactlons. Thé Company has filed an appeal before
Commissioner: (Appéals) “and the decision s still
pending,-the Company Is"confident that the judgment
+ wilt bé-decided in favor of the Company.

Company and FBR 30 September 2021 _ .

P

i) Commissioner SRB has passed orders 268 of 2019 & 128 of 2019 .
" nén-withholding: of Sindh Sales Tax Comipany and SR8 4 Margh 2019

Appeals-II - regarding’
demanding Rs. 457.123 million and Rs. 537.335

million respectively, The Company filed an appeal
before Commissioner (Appeals-II) which is stil
pending. The Company has paid Rs. 22.379 miflion
against Rs. 457.123 million for the Tax Yesr 2016
The Company is confident that the judgment wili be
decided In favor of the Company.

2y

12 February 2018
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13.2 Other matters _ .- S
i) ‘The Company has received various tnvgices from CPPA representing late payment charges (supplementaryi charges) being
the share of:the Company in: the: mark-up. charged to CPPA by Independent Power Producers (IPPS) »Ori\._?ccount of

" delayed payments:aggregating. td Rs. 74143.644 million (2022; Rs. 64,105,511 million). As per tari_ff,'dete‘rm‘lna't{qh’,v it
jes that, as per clause 9.3(d) of electricity

i was mutually-agreed by.the .répr‘esentativ‘es.-of CPPA and distribution compan, ).
_supply agreement.dated 29 Jung 139 re obliged to pay late payment charges

8 -between DISCOs-and NTDC, the DISCOs a
(supplementary charges) to CPPA,on accotint of delayed payment of Invoices.

i) NEPRA has detlded that the late payrignt ¢harges (supplementary charges) recovered from consumers. on utiity bills shall
be offéet against the late. payment ‘charges-(supplementary charges) Involces raised by CPPA ‘and CPPA canniot geeount
for late: payment charges: (supplamehtary: thargesy over and- above what is calculated as per agreement, Therefore, no
provision for-laté. payment ‘charges- (supplementary charges) of Rs. 62,669.780 miliion have been recognjzed In these -
financial staterments as the management s of the view that supplementary charges have not been a ¢ 7
e Rl 11,473,864 million have been recognized as-allowed by NEPRA as expense.

amount to the workers profit

2015 requires payment of the allocated

- i)  The Sindh. Warkers®: (Profit- Participation) ‘Act,
‘ f relevant financial year. However,

participation fund within nine months of the close 0 due to pending decision of the
t the corporatized entitles under the umibrella of WAPDA from requirements - '

xemp requiren
' 2gating to Rs§8§564 million {2022: Rs. 357.845 million) on. Unpaid-amount
o financial statements. . o

W) 1In édditibn ) matters, a large number of small cases have been filed against {hg_Compan_y, o
' p;imarily,b\’r‘t ‘ ustomers, and vendors, the quantum of which cannot be ggtlrr_‘:ated réiiablfy:
However, th , of the view that In the overall context of these financial statements, there would beno

significant Hability of the Company agaliet such cases.

has been re

2023 20232
Rupees

e R 561,077,004 790,903,257

13.3 Commitments
‘purchase orders:butstanding -

llowed as expense’by



i4.1.8

i TN PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Opersting fixed assets
Capital work-ir-progress

14.1 ©Operating fixed assets

‘Year ended 30 June 2023
Opening net book value
Additions

Degpreciation charge
Tlosing net book value

At 30 June 2023

Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

Year ended 30 June 2022
Opening net hook value
Additions,

Depreciation charge
Clasing net baok value
At 30 June 2022

Cost

Accumulated depreciation
Net book value
Depreciation rate (%)

1431

» 4 ‘
. . .-
4.1 36,617,656,408 34,790,151,726
142 14,150,361 516 12,228,438,769
50,768,017,5918 57.018.590,495
M emea Buildings-on Distribution Construction Transportation || Computersand Office
tand - Leasehoid tease hold land equipment » equipment equipment Total
Rupees’ Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees »Rn’pees ) Rupees B
139,801,280 1,279,545,837 33,113,266,862 44,156,272 - 153,496,477 51,884,996 34,790;_151_.725
- 155,824,381 2,944,092,312 743,145 46,500,000: 4,853,232 3,149,013,070
- - (28,707,404) (1,261,937,571) (4,489,947) - (19,999,648) (6,373,323) {1,321,508,388)
139,801,280 _ 1,406,662,314 34,793,421,603 40,403 475 179,996,829 57364405 36,617,656,408 .
139,801,280 2,098,233,456 57,164,258,439 313,043,952 : so,sss,us,m
- {691,5701644) (22,370,836,834) (272,634,477 _ (5&1,1101435) (71,936,646) 7. (23,548,089.035) =
34,793,421 605 45,409,475 3,996,829, f’?“"“': 36,517,656:408
139,801,280 1,287,730,480 32,702,270,046 5953642 . 170,551,540, = 68,179,165 . A4 966,255
- 12,928,534 1,609,858,123 3,128,882 ° 581,942 1,631,497,481 % °
R (26,113.177) (,200,861,307) (4,906,252) (17,055,163} - (6,876111) (1:255,812,010)
139,801,280 1,279,545 837 33,111.266,862 44,156,272 153, 496.;77 % 61,684,996 3, 7905151}726
139,801,280 1,942,409,075 54,220,166,127 312,300,807 6,732, ’
- (662,863,238) (21,108,899,265) (268,144,534) (22:626,580,647) - .
139,801,280 1,279,545,837 33,111,266,862 44156273 153296378~ _ 34,790,150,726 -
- 2 35 10 ‘ o : 0. o

&he name of the Company in the registration authority and land revenue records respectively.

14.1.2

“The property rights in the abiove assets were transferred 1o the Company on the date of transfer of assets by WAPDA and NTDC. However, utls 16 the vehicies and some of the fréahold lang and leasehold iand have not been transferred in

Through Letter No. D(PMC)/F-7 1/96-220 dated 25 May 2016, Property Management Cell of WAFDA has communicated to afl DISCOS thet, in pursuance of the letter No. F. {Pwi)FESCO-FAIPC/S8 dated 30 October 2015 issued by the

Privatization Commission of Paiistan, the WAPDA land (as per the requirements of the DISCOs) will be leased out to the Company on DC rate rental vaiue and will remain the property of WAPDA and the Companies has to pay rent of these

properdes to WAPDA, Accordingly, to aveid transfer and re-transfer af the WAPDA land assets, the transfer of the tand assets to the Cosmipanes will not be done til further inistructions cn this matter from the Property Managernent Cell of
WAPDA. No further instructions in this regards has been received till the reporting date.

34.3.3

o ap

Building on lease hold fand indiudes Hook values of residential buiiding amounting to Rs.139.843 million (2022 Rs, 142, 232) mittion, Hespitals and dispensaries of Rs. 17,643 million (2022: Rs. 17 984 ) mﬂinn, masque of Rs. 41,993 million
(2!:)22. B. 9 930) mlllwn and school / colleges of Rs, 1.239 million (2022: Rs. 1.264) million.

On 20 May 2020 the COmpanv entered into an authorization and interest agreement with Power Helding Limited (PHL) and Meezan Bank Limited (MBEL), m which Companv authorized PHL to carry-out. "Cerxam Acmn in refation to. relevant

Aransaction assets representing grid stations, colonies and cther stations amounting to Rs. 57.01 million. Certain action indude selling the relevent transaction assets to MBL and creating a security inkerest over the same for the purpose of

enabling PHL to raise {inanting through Sukuk issue. In addition to this agreement, PHL. entered into an asset purchase agreement with MBL for sefiing the Relevent Transaction Assets to MBL whach :ndude the land o‘ ﬂm Company and
other-distribution and. generation campanies for a total purchase pnce of Rs. 200,000 miliion agamst Sukuk certificate which will be xssued by PHL for a period of ten yems

Cvie
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v 2023 . 2022
. Note - Rupees
14.2  Capital work-in-progress. S e o
Transmission equipment L 7,557,505,238 6,066,210,806 |
Distribution equipment . * - .. g 4,641,093,118 4,247,279,016
Civil works. T 252,446,336 . 215,632,129
Transmission enhancement and - ' e
distribut!pn:‘,Improvement:‘programs 1,699,316,818 1,699,316,818
' ’ 14,150,361,510 12,228,438,769

The balange includes ateri

i4.2.1 .
distribution network. o

our and.‘ﬁ}werh‘ead "éxpend_iture icurred on extension of tran

smission and .

14.2.2 Movemgnft in capltal yﬁork-in-—@pz,’;ogressb’{gf v T ey s
- : T N " Fransmission
- Tafsmission [ i oo civil orks enhanzement and
e : ; cquipment .?ismhutlonzgq‘u_!pment? Civil works. a cirlbution Improvement Total
R S s ' _programs
Balnce 30 Je 2021 ' ] asange.eLm . 76950 ESB087 ., 10043
Agtons made urng reyer < L mgaTes LEBIRLIE 59713561 7073, . RSIOA92S
Transferred to operating Mo asset - D) ¢ E0E) (21,46972) o LOLBOLEED)
Balance at 30 Juné 2022 a1 pIERETRE] TRRI6H,.,__13,08438,709
Balance at 30 June 2022 : 6,066,210,806 ¢ sTI0s U6 1,699,316,815 - 12,228438.769
Additions made during theyear . - es; Qs BAHI -\ ., 412482013
Trnsferred tocperating fedasset. -+ (304420080) 1 (§85L,215490) - {47,820002) - ., (2200359:272)
Baanceat30dine 013 ° - A SSTBUSD8 RATONII8 . DiA6338 TH00,316,815 . 14,150,61,510
‘ S 2023 2022
i5. LONG TERM LOANS - Note Rupees e
To employees - considered good Do e ,
- for house building ‘ - 151&35.2 2,571,123 4,462,678 -
- for vehicle purchase = ©151°&15.2 - 151,996 . 154,567 .
| S I E 2,723,119 4,617,245
Less: Amount due within one year shown R S pa :
under current assets ‘ ERNEE A , (2,723,119} g {4’617 245)
15.1  These loans are interesf"ffree""andf“ﬁave beé;ﬁfgivéh to éhployees, other than executives of the;Gompany for.
purchase of house, vehicles or for personal ;u_sec’in}»aticgrdancg with their terms of employment, The house.
building Joans are recoverable in ten years, car and fnotorcycle loans in five years and bicycle:loans in four
years. Any outstanding loan due from an.ﬁemplqyee at the: time of leaving the service of the Company is - .
adjustable against final settlement. . S «
15.2  Long term loans have been carried at cost as the effect of carrying these balances at amortised cost. would not
be material in the overall context of these ﬁvr:’;i'apcialxst}at'@aments. | .
Cyre :’ ;I




o HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY GOMPANY LIMITED
o | o e 2023 2022
‘16, LONG TERM DEPOSITS =~ ‘ ~Rupees e
Term deposit receipts 611,289,000 1,225,289,000
Less: Term deposits maturing wlthln 12 (352,139 000) (950 289 000)°
'3 t4

‘ 595150!900 7550005000

ceipts ranges from 5.50%:t0 7.35%. (2022 from
osits of Rs. 352.13% million (2022 Rs.. 352. 139_ )
st power producing Companies for the. qrchase of;. .

months

As at 30 June 2023, the rate of mark—up on texm. qG;)osn:-re
5.50% to 10.50%) per annum. This also. mcl
million) under lien with Natlona! Ban}

electricity. et )
o P DR 2023 “3033 "
STORES AND SPARES Note i Rupess STV L e
Stores v, - 0 ‘ 9,779,613,767 5,116,997,478
Spares . . os 30’55g§,243 30 580 248
'; ) 9,810,194,015 5 147,577,726
sl.:jsk Provision for slow moving.and: obso!ete , 1} . (1,701,248,419) (LWS’% 7.360)
T8, 108,545,855 4,081,590,457

Provision. for siow movmg and

obsolete stock ) , ol -
1,085,987,269 709 900 141

Opening balance : .
Proviston for the year $35,261,159 -.356; 087, 128,~
Closing baiance : 1,701,248,419 1, 065,987,269,
TRADE DEBTS : ) o R R
Considered good 30,704,759,332 20,316,539,823.
Consldered.doubtful 105,255,462,685 93,358,339,165.

. 135,960,222,017 113,674,878,988
" (105,255,462,685) _ (93,358,339,165)
yerE 30,704,759,332 20,316,539,823

Less: allowance for expected crédit losses

18.1  Debtors are secured to the extent of corresponding cons
: s Rs. 2,349.20 million (2022 Rs. 2,082.426 million) Wi
consurmers and has been fully prov:ded

umers' secunb/ deposit. Debtors: include an -amount of
bich is dtsputed and. under litigation - w:th different. -

The Company do not have outstanding balances that are not past due but impalred -
SRV 2023 2022

As at 30 June, ageing anafysus of these - ‘

trade debts is as follows: i PO
4,960,617,528 11,796,218,450. -

Not past dueyet .

Due upto-2 months. . ... 309,954,763 128,240,596 - -

2 to 3 months e o 373,032,035 | 179;943,984

3 to 6 months S L o ey ey 1,124,336,693 404,614,194

6 months to 1 year ' e 1,313,800,049 2,146,390,234

1 year to 3 years 17,477,228,271 11,938,073,726.

3 years and above 103,992,339,001 82;212,627,799

Agency balances’ SRR 5,311,682,799 3,875,863;297 ..

Deferred balances SR 1,848,801,098 1,569,281,238

Unpaid debt o 21,210,542 24580, 187

Credit balance of consumers {772,780,762) (578 954,717} .
: 135,960,222,017 113,674,878, 988

Less; -allowance for expected credit losses (105,25%,462,685) (93,3_58,339,15@1 ‘

30,704,759,332 20,316,539,823

butu
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i 20.1

0.2

LOANS AND ADVANCES - Considered g

. Advance agairist expenses - T

19,676,367

2023 2022
.. ..Notefy., mewsmseswmTeTT sRUpEeS---~=mmTmeTTmT
Movement in allowance for expected credit fosdaks . 1 E A . s n e s .
Balance at 01 July = 93,358,339,165 79,684,980,521
Recognized during the year ) A 14,897,123,520 13,673 358,644
Balance at 30 June T a e £3TT105,255,462,683 . 93,358}3395.155"' o

8o

C 15,637,877

© 7 56,175,62

Advance to suppliers S N 61,060,941 . 961
Current portion of long term loan to employees  aied 15 2,723,419 T 4,617,289
PRI T L e '83r4§’01427 : '76'4’30,745

DUE FROM ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS P
Other power q‘istrn-_mtion companius' o B

- Distribution of free electricity . - 7,187,448,497 10,468,448,836

- Supply of material ' 315,864,582 173,682,730

- Disbursement of pensicn 2,287,322,958 2,183,5014,570 "

= ) 5,790,632,035 12,825,633,136

WAPDA

- WAPDA current account 461,940,649 (373,675,611 »

- WAPDA welfare trust i 378,890,104 333,779,607 -

' : L 840,830,753 "7747,455,216
0.4 10,631,462,788 13,533,088,354

Distribution of free electricity
Jamshoro Power Generation Company Limited e A st e

- (GENCO-D) ‘ L ' 2,927,461,912 | 2,539,539,511
Central Power Genération Company Limited , e

- (GENCO-I1) 1,540,705,915 ©.1,531,669,964
Northern Power Generation Company Limited B o ¢ \‘,‘_:;, s .

- (GENCO-IIT) . 141,100,469 - 103,852,261
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited - - - v L :

- (GENCO-IV) A _ v - 1,441,973,869 1,307,008,009
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited (SEPCO) =", 1,062,793,839 ..4,891,844,133
Quetta Electric Supply Company Limited (QESCO) ™~ = 59,050,731 . 66,848,027
Multan Electric Power Company Limited (MEPCO) 46,391,859 Lo, 14332474
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited (LESCO) = -~ - ... 9,350,536 .. 6437908
Istamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (IESCO) 7,213,720 U 6254594
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited {GEPCO)- - 768,840 . 201,023
Tribal Electrical Supply Company Limited (TESCO). . ... .- . 638,807 oo 459,932

L ' 7,187,448,497 10,468,448,836

Supply of material v i e
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited (SEPCO) 87,471,255 L 81674791 -
Multan Electric Power Company. Limited (MEPCO) 91,210,981 ... 28472384 '
Natlonal Transmission and Dispatch Company . - ' . n
Limited (NTOC) 106,713,157 .-:»;;:_.5‘3,5_35,555. o
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited (LESCO), 176,236 -
1slamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (IESC 70,883 -
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited (FESC ' 30,218,070 N

i 315,860,582 173,682,730
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2023 2022
20.3 Disbursement of penslon Rup maem
Jamshoro Power Generatlon Company Limited . e
(GENCO-I) ) 53!480,239 -312,659,449
Central Power Generation Company le:ted ' Coe
(GENCO-II) _ 9,673,744 i, 42,644,758
Northern Power Generation Company lelted e e
{GENCO-II1) 7,262,493 . 15,541,556
Lakhra Power, Generation Company lelted » e
(GENCO-1V) 147,076,862 78,749,147
‘Water and Power Development Authority” . N
(WAPDA) 1,725,731,803 - 1,366,467 478
National Transmission and Dlspatch Company : ‘ P
Limited (NTDC) 257,032,228
Pakistan Electrlc Power Company Limited. (PEPCO) 84,442,996
Sukkur Electric.Rower Company L!mtted {SEPCO) 323,768 L
2,298,823 .
2 183,501,570'

Quetta Etectric Suppiy Company Lfrmted (QESCO)
2,287,322,956

& T E R
ce due from either DISCQS and WAPDA In respect of cul
re outstanding for considerable period of time,

due from Government owned entities an

These amounts represent balan
undertakings). Although certain balances a
consider these as good debts as these afe
the normatl course: of business.

These represent amounts due from associated undertakings, The agelng analysis Is as follows: -

rrent, accounts. (gssociated.
however the management )
d- will ultimately be Jecovered in

LN

e gy

2023 2022
anarwonmmmnnnmaRUPEEES oo mnmr o mns
Upto 6 months 850,517,023 1,082,647,068
& months to 1 year 2,126,292,588 2,706,617,671
1 year to 3 years , ) 2,44%,236,441 3,112,610,321
3‘years*and3'abdve ,, ' PR ) 5,209,416,767 6,631,213,294
o T 10,631,462,788 13,533,088,354

The maximum aggregate amount due from associated undertakmgs at the end of any mont

h. during the year was as

follows: ~ " - . .
- G EE 2023 2022
. Rupees
Jamshoro Power Generation Company Limited A
(GENCO-I} - . 2,718,128,900 2,447,067,576
Central Power- Generation ‘Company Limited ) . S
(GENCO-IT)-. , 1,537,052,970 .1,534,483,682
Northern. Power Generatlon Company Ltmsted St oW
{GENCO-TII) - 107,347,469 .199;337,423
Lakhra Power Generat;on Company Limited ' T Dot o
(GENCO-1V) 1,383,339,630 :-1,233,206,918
National Transmission and Dispatch: Company lelted FReeras et
(NTDC) 10,112,742,300 .5,903,269,293
Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA) o A 1,227,175,096 g 1 227,475,096
WAPDA current account , P 395,381,448 349,895,087 .
WAPDA welfare trq_st - 335,446,475 o 316,458 939..
pakistan Eléctric Power Company Limited (PEPCO) 2% PERE 16,176,343 o ,_28,167,’943
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited (SEPCO) 3,298,309,390 . 4;892,437,848
Quetta Electric Supj 'Iy.Company Limited(QESCO) 68,390,036 - 65,479,268
Muitan Electric Power‘Co any- Limited (MEPCO) 15,061,013 c-13,411,178
Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited (LESCO) 7,525,846 5,338,503
Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (IESCO) 6,506,008 545,232
Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited (GEPCO) 436,036 o 31,065
peshawar Electric: Supply Company Limited (PESCO) 3,894,444 " 3,398,411
Tribal Electrical Supply Company Limited (TESCO) 279,743 01,229,567
1,201,521 s 1 992,057

Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited(FESCO)

ot
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21.  RECEIVEABLE FROM GOVERNMENT OF " Note T
PAKISTAN Tt
Tariff differential subsidy i 71,244,022,347 61,707,026,418
Industrial support packages .22 1,100,110,514 . _1,176,,1_61,892
Zero rated industrial rebate 3 vhc S 741,677,157 1,022,716,347
AQTA receivable from GOP _ 214 3,114,270,774 4,983,539,785
Agricultural subsidy Y25t 169,259,605 . 169,259,605
Winter Incentive Package 21.6 100,018,612 ; 1OQ,'QJ,'8_,612’
Prime Minister Incentive Package Al 27 © 1,B868,425,100 68,425,100 .
Kissan package : - vt g ’
. ‘ 78,337,784,109 71,027,147,759
Provision for unverified subsidy ST T
Tarlff differefitial subsidy (44,491,647,005) (35,896,073,401)|
Industrial support.packages - RTINS
Zero rated Industrial rebate (451,671,102) .. (314,354,178)|
AQTA recelvable from GOP (3,114,270,774) - (',5;//352:3,1.5@,1,2); .
Agricuiturat subsidy - o
Winter Incentive Package: . (100,018,6_12) . (100,018,612) )
Prime Minister Iicentive Package - {1,868,425,100 (1,868,425,100)
’ o o {50,026,032,583) (43,531,186,303)
Recelvable from Government of Pakistan -Net . 28,311,754,516 T57.495,961,456. . .

21.1

T 2112

T 8

Tariff differential subsidy S oo

Opening balance . - 61,707,026,418 . 64,720,347,713

Subsidy recelvable and accrued during the year 29,320,544,865 -25,877,633,757, .,

Amount received/adjusted during the year (19,783,548,936) (28,890,955,052)

, 71,244,022,347 61,707,026,418

Provision for tariff differential subsidy (44,491,647,005) (35,896,073,401)

Net closing balance 26,752,375,342 .25810,953,017 .

Provision for tariff differential;subs]dy;‘ T e ‘ By e ;

QOpening balance 35,896,073,401 . 27,670,454,349

Claimed during the year - 29,320,544,865 25,877,633,757

Claim approved by GOP Lt (20,724,8971,261) (17,652,014,705).
44,491,647,005 - +35,896,073,401

Closing balance

Tariff differential ‘subsidy refates to difference between the rate determine by NEPRA and the service charge fo

consumer in according with the tarfff notification issued by, GOP.

2y Wi

21.2 Indus‘triai support packages

Opening balance - 1,176,161,892
Subsidy receivable and accrued during the year - 819,741,915 . .
Amount recelved/adjusted during the year {76,051,378) .. {1,553,614,065)

: 1,100,110,514 4,176,161 !‘,892

Closing balance .

A

©. 1,910,034,042

.21.2.1 Industilal support package subsidy relates to the rebaté allowed to indu
NO.PI-4(18)/2014-2015 dated February 04, 2016. The subsidy of Rs.
consumers on usage of electricity during peak hours;. whereas su
GOP with effect. from July 01, 2019 through letter n ;
3/Kwh continued upto 31 October, 2020. From 01 Noygm
to Rs. 12.96/Kwh which is supplemented by a further
corresponding month of the preceding fiscal year. )

bsidy fo

l:}_g_ 2020, Industrial support pac
discount of R 4.96/Kwh on Incremental: sales .from-.

strial consumer by GOP through letter-no..F-
3/Kwh/unit Is being provided to: industrial
r off peak hours usage was discountined by

PF-05/(02) 2012 dated July 03, 2019. Thig subsidyof Rs.
kage subsidy. was revised
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‘September 2021, During the year, Ze

, HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

» 2023 2022
Zero rated industrial rebate Note":  aemmeemeooe ~~-Rupaess--»r-r== .
Opening balance 1,022,746,347 “I_SV,QS,8Q4,8‘17
Subsidy recelvable and accrued during the year 7 785,007,966 . .§55,904,091
Amount recelved/adjusted during the year 1,066,047,156 . (728,992,561)
< 743,677,157 1,022,716,347
Provision for zero rated industrial rebate 451,671,102) . (314,354,178)
Closing balance P 299,005,055 . 70‘8@‘62,1‘69
Provision for zero rated Industrié!’_Qrebate
Opening balance B 314,354,178 L
Claimed during the year . o 785,007,966 ‘ ] 091 .,
Claim approved by GOP {647,691,042) . 764,693,862). -
. . 451,671,102 i 3145351&1@

Closing balance .

The GOP introduced dollar based tariff vide its SRO 12 (1)/2019 for zera rated industrial consumers at therate of US

$ 7.5 cent per unit, translated into Pak Rupee at rates, prevailing on’ jast working day of preceding mont} finar ;
er.unit_through letter no. PF-5(02-ZR1)2021-22 '

year 2022, GOP has increased ratg to US § 9,gent per.unit t v {
‘o Rated Thdustrial Rebate has been withdrawn vide notificati

2020 dated 28th Feb 2023, . L

2! 2023
AQTA Subsidy e L1 - -k iy S S
Opening balance "=-* &7 o 4,983,539,787
Subsidy accrued during the year 3,911,779,570 5, 11 296/6 4
Amount recélved/adjusted during-the year (5,781,948,583) .(1,766,060,299) -
) 8,114,270,774 "4,963,539,785

L (3,314,270,774) (5,352,315,012).
6 o - - (368,775.227)

Provision for AQTA subsidy '
Closing balance -

Provision for AQTA stibsidy - L caer
Opening balance : 5,352,315,012 . 3,750,614,794
Claimed during the year St L 3,941,779,570 - 1,296,664,594.
Claim approved by GOP ' (2,660,201,083) - 305,035,624
Reversal of provision ‘ : (3,489,622,725) o
Closing balance e S 3,114,270,774 . 5,352,315,012

GOP through S.R O No. 1010(I) 2021 lntrqdﬁc%ed.»:qua;tqr_& tariff differential subsidy domestic. consumer and.
additional. charge of Rs. 0.1692 per unit for 'malﬁt_'aigj-ng-u’rﬂférmftérlff on all category of consumers (except domestic.
consumers); The said adjustments applicable from October 01, 2021 for next twelve months. e
GOP through S.R.0" No. 1067(]) 2021 introduced qiarterly tariff differential subsidy domestic consymer. and, -
additional charge of Rs. 0.0603 per unit for maintaining uniform tariff on all category of consumers (except domestic. . -
consumers) The said adjustments applicable from October 01, 2021 for next twelve months. B
GOP through 5.R.0O No. 728(1) 2022 introduced quéffé_rly htarylﬁ' Qifferential subsidy domestic consumer _,ar-‘_;q‘ad!djtlenaf .
charge of Rs. 0.547 per unit for maintaining uniform. tariff on ‘all category of consumers (except lifelins consumers).
The said adjustments applicable from June 01, 2022 for next three months. : ; .
GOP through S.R 'O No. 993(I) 2022 introduced quarterly,tz i v
charge of Rs. 0.0334 per unit for maintaining uniform tariff o alf category of consumers (except lifeline copsumers).
The said adjustmenits applicable from July-01; 2022 for'naxt three months. g onad wel
GOP through .$.R.O No. 1587(1): 2022 introduced -quarterly tariff differential subsidy domestig -consyimer angl
additional subsidy of Rs. 0.3346 per. unit- for:maintaining, uniform_tariff on all category of consumers, (exsep lifeling
consumers). The sald adjustments applicable from September 01, 2022 for next three months. e e
GOP through. SRO No. 136(1), 2023 ‘inffoduced g iff differential subsidy from domestic consumer and
additional gﬁ;t’g‘g of Rs. Q.31947i',pfervu fop maintainit Arﬁf“ytariff on all category of consuimers: ept Nifeline
consumers). The said adjustments applicable from February 01, 2023 for next two mionths. . -

GOP through S.R.O No. 488(I) 2023 introduced quarterly tariff differential subsidy domestic consumer 3
subsidy of Rs. 1.511 per unlt for maintalning uniform tariff on ali category of consuimers {except lifel

The said adjustments applicable from April 01, 2023 for next threg months.

AQTA subsidy relates to difference between the rates determined by NEPRA and the rates charged
in accordance with the tariff notifications Issued by GOP. T

3o
& v

od 2delional

nsumers), B

to,the consumers

AN | ,

riff differential subsidy domastic consumer. and. additionat. . -




S b

Agriculturat subsidy S
This includes in amount of Rs. 65.5 millions,
electricity cost, in the years-and it 30 June 2008 t0i2010 &
consumer and In the years ended 13 June 20 14 to 2016, being the
notified by the Ministry of Water and Power Deve '

During the year; the company vidéal’ett'er no GEPCG)'IFD/CPC/S
through PPMC, for the early settlement of tf }

Winter Incentive Package

Opening balance

being ?fhe"ééﬁ'e‘;élwsﬁi'es tax subsidy to the agriculture consumer on,
hd:the remalining amount represents subqi:dy'.to,a,grlcultlur_e
difference of tariff notified by the GOP and rate

lopriiént Authority, GOP for agriculture consumers. <. - -

~ HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

sumer on the

758-69, has reqheste.d‘ the Ministry: of,_Energy, GOP

Subsidy recelvable and accrued during thé'year ~

Provision for winter incentive package:

Closing balarice ="

Provision for winter Incentive package

2023 2022
-"-------M-f‘-**ﬂw*ﬁqﬂﬂes-ﬁgﬂﬁf—:‘;"‘t?rz
100,018,612 gl ik ©
- . ,100,018,612.
160,018,612 100,018,612
(400,018,612) . (100,018,612).

100,018,612

Opening balance o o
Claimed during the year , - .,100,018612
T 106,018,612 100,018,612

Closing balance

The Federal Government through SRO 1418 (1) 20
2021 to 28 February 2022. The Flat tariff rate of
commercial consumers (Non-Tou) and general, service
reference consumption pertaining to preceding period of Nov
relates to difference between the service charge to'consumer

and flat tariff rate.

i 4

Prime Minister‘lnqentive Package

Opening balance i v

'éd'\igfnter incentive package for period of 01 November .,
h shall be charged to domestic consumers;(Non-Tou),

consymer on the Incremental consumption, abpve the
ember 2020 to February 2021, Winter incentive package . .
in-accordance with the tariff notification fssued by Gop. |

e

Subsldy recelvable an_d accrued -during the yeal "

Provision for prime. minister ln‘cehtiv.e‘ ‘package

Closing balance

Provision for'i).'r:i'me'.hi’ﬁi&f:el‘;‘iléc; n
Opening bafanqé o

Claimed during the year s

Closing bai:_aht':'e‘ '

S e

During 2022, GOP hias Introticéd Prime Minister's
eligible consimers, - Commercial* Consumers having
consumers havifg’ monthly consumption$ up-
PM's relief package.. ;. v oo vt

Kissanpackéée_m_ ST

Opening béi&ﬁce; slg,

2023 2022

croinmi RUPBRS-1ema-orhmrm=er ..
-1,868,425,100 T
- - 1,868,425,100
1,868,425,100 1,868,425,100
{1,868,425,100) - (1,868,425,100)
. - PR -
1,368,425,101" R
. . - 1,868,425,100
1,868,425,100 ;- ..4,868;425,100

(PM's) félief package. PM's refief package is Rs.5 per.unit for
‘ginchiciiad load less than 5KW and domestic.(non. TOU) -
to-700 units {excluding life line consumers) are eligible consymers for

/

Subsidy receivable apd-',a'écrue.

Amount adjusted during thelyear: &

2023 2022
: Rupees s
87,848,492 -
87,648,492 -
(87,848,492) st "

Closing balance:... - . «

o .. S R g ar p e R R el D e
P v s FT SSTELNI IR PP LR LA ¥ Gty Vi L v TR

Aalie s B S oo




HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

EXY
. o ey oo RAeBel During the year, GOP has introdr,xcéd kissan package 2022, Kissan Package is Rs. 3.60 per upitjn theﬁb_z‘;;e rate o‘f Rsi
16.6 per unit for eligible consumers:: ,Agricutmre;Consumers-h’avlng gactioned load less than BKW-(non’ TO) are -
eligible consurners for Kissan Package. . < 7 AL A ARSI
T ‘ 2023
22, OTHER RECEIVABLES T wansmnnunnnweeRUNEES- "
of B T Considered good

General sales tax receivable from ‘government

- net 5,432,274,382
Dutles, charges and taxes recelvable from . : ot
consumers s e 498,802,500 558,920,508
‘ : _ 10,344,176,882 ;718,301,102
Considered doubtful ‘ * Fhe
Sales tax recelvable from WAPDA ' 1,131,242,293
Recelvables from suppllers -~ 77 T 423,419,521
\ S , 1,554,631,814
- Less: provision for doubtful recelvables =~ g S e (1,554,589,985) __ . (L2Jldensmas
e o 10,344,208,711 79,718,322,933,
22,1 Duties [ charges and tax Recelvables ot yet realized Payables on realization _Total
k ) . Rupees 5, - EENERLE S AT

/129,650 ' (2,013,129,650)

fota .. oo

EBectAchty duty . v 0

Incoms tax © : 1,035,480,718 {1,038,480,718)

Neslum Jhelum surcharge R .. 597,795,585 . (997,795,689)
TV. ilcense fed ~ ; Y ,454,770,375. (3,454,770,375)
Equalization surcharge : L ful 042,653 : {21,012,6%3)
Flnandng cost suscharge - CE - 2244 '-5,38_2,091,245 | {5-,{382,091,245)
Tarlif rationalization surcharge . < - - 222 _,1,049,687,350 {1,049,687,350} e
Extratax S Sapas U T 497,073,895 . 197,073,585
Furthertax " ‘ A T 144,222,250 [« 148,203,250
Sales tax (SRO 608(1)/2014) 22.1.5 81,507,949 far Wge507,849

- Sales tax ) ' 28,860,251,483 8 *25’,350,2&1,4811

B As at 20 June 2023 216 WM”’“’; #M@% r’«"‘?’ g{zia'g 55 s,
Less: Provision for douttful recelvable against sales tax (Note 22.1.7) . (23,850,780,893})
d bl i g L . s a7A8E PR

Padh FAy

Recelvables not yet realized ?“@yables on reallzation :_,wiffatai. e

« Dutles / charges and tax
. RUIPEEs wwasammmeres
: < . 'Note 1 et I ' ,
o o Electricity duty - 1,725,028,756 (1,725,028,766)
T T e Income tax i er e e 611,614,383 (611,614,383)
Neelum Jhelum surcharge : 1,019,060,373 {1,019,060,373)
« T.V. license fee 1,321,938,183 {1,321,938,183)
Equilization surcharge 21,408,322 K (21,405,322)
Financing cost surcharge o2l o 4,397,391,464 (4,397,391,464}
Taniff ratlonalization surcharge 2212 . ¥ CFEE 1,051,941,200 (1,051,941,200)
Extra tax 22.-1,3’ 125,631,415 )
Further tax 244 29,991,478 @
Sales tax (SRO 608(1)/2014) 2268, B o e 68,538,947 .-
Salag tax . 23,978,765,823 23,
Asat 30 Juhe2o2z - - T v TTanA51. 307,354 - (10,148,379,691) . s@"/’,a:; ,
Less: Provision for doubtful recelvable against sal O (21,143,547,067),
oo BT o 2 wb : TTT3159,380,596 0 ¢
22.1.1 This represents Financing: cost surcharge levied by NEPRA through SRC 567(1)/2015 issued under Secli
the NEPRA Act dated 10 June 2015 levied at the rate of Rupees 0.43/kwh. 7 ' v

22,1.2 This jepresents Tariff rationalization surcharge levied by NEPRA through SRO 567(1)/2015 dated 10, Jupe 20
remalned effective from July 2017 to February 2018-and;;SRO: 375(1)/2018 dated 21 March 2018 which rer
effective from March 2018 to June 2018 dufing the finanglal year, issued undsr Section 31(5) of the NEPR
at the rate notified by the Federal Government, mentioned. against the categories specified in‘\‘fhe‘

electricity tariffs.

ant through SRO 509(1)/2013 dated 12 June: 2013 at

22.1.3 This represents Extra tax levied by Fadera) Govern : .
5 percent of the total billed amount on supplies of ejectric power and natural gas to persons having
commercial connections who have not obtained raglstration number. L



a9

22.1.4

22.1.5

022,16

22.1.7

22,18

22,2

23.

23.1

23.2

23.2

24'

24.1

HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Act 1990 Section 3(1A) levied at

jevied by Federal Government through Sales Tax
atural gas to persons who have

This represents Further tax |
{ billed amount on supplies of electric power and n

the rate-of 3 percent of tota

not obtained registration number. ‘ . .
(1)/2014 dated 02 July 2014 levied on

by Federal Goverﬁment through SRO 608
e monthly bill amount does not exceed Rs. 20,000 and at the7 rate of

ds the aforesaid amount.

This represents Sales tax levied
retailers-at the rate of 5 percent where th
7.5% where the monthly bill amount excee
These receivables include the amount billed to the customers on behalf of respective authorities against which
no recoverles have been made as at 30 June 2023 these amounts have been netted off against respective

payables except for further tax, extfa tax, sales tax, ‘sales tax 2014 and additional sales tax payable on accrual

basis irrespéctive of realization from consumers. ‘ a '

2023 2022
Movement in allowance for expected NOtE  ooeecmemmmmares RUp@@S=--emsmmmreran=rs
credit losses ' L
Balance as at 01 July 21,143,547,067 17,012,857,619
22.1.8 2,707,233,826 4,130,689,448

Recognized during the year

Balance asat 30 June . — 23,850,780,893 TTTTT21,143,547,067

nst sales tax, further tax, extra tax, Sales tax 2014

This represents the allowance for expected credit losses agal ¢
me proportion to doubtful debts.

and additional sales tax considered doubtful of recovery in:sa

recoverable from the Government "of Pakistan, through

The gross amount represents General Sales Tax,
could be effected since long.

WAPDA. Provision has been made since no recovery

2023 2022
BANK BALANCES Note : Rupees - ;
Current accounts 231 12,560,273,082 9,766,763,397
Saving accounts : 23.2 1,592,474,314 4,469,024,512
Term deposits maturing within 12 months 16 352,139,000 950,289,000
‘ 14,504,886,396 15,186,076,909

This include an amount of Rs. 3,004.171 million (2022: Rs. 2758.431 million) kept in a separate bank account
maintained in respect of security deposits received from CQnSUMeErs. )

This includes an amount of Rs. 176,569 million (2022: Rs. 176.569 million) deposited against bank guarantees

for the purchase of electricity.

This carries mark up ranging from 7.50% to 19.50% (2022: 7.50% to 12.52%).

v 2023 2022
ELECTRICITY SALES ~ NET Note Rupees:
Gross sales . v 95,145,835,647 86,890,028,898
Less: Output sales tax (12,518,349,963) (12,181,629,957)
24.1 82,627,485,684 74,708,398,941
Residential 36,183,056,912 . 31,788,052,395
Commerclal 7,892,257,984 7,371,354,720
Industrial ‘ ' 23,544,349,102 21,_699,487,920
Agricultural 3,982,240,481 3,856,988,977
Others 24.3 11,025,590,205 9,992,514,929
242 & 24.4 82,627,485,684 74,708,398,941

G(ru



24.2 Sale of electricity has been recog

year adjustment (PYA) amounting :
passed to consumers after the year end th acco

24,3 This includes supply of electricity in respect of stfeet lights,

services.

24.4 During the year, the Company soid 3,
consumersin different tariff categories;

25. SUBSEDIES FROM GOVERNMENT OF
PAKISTAN ‘

Tariff Differential Subsidy
Industrial Subsidy

Zero Rated Industries
AQTA

Agriculture Subsidy
PM-Relief

Kissan Package

25,1 This represents tariff subsidy receivable f
Naticnal Electric Power Regulatory Authority
and the rates charged to the consumers
During the financial year ended 30 June
05 2021 & 1166 (1)/2022 dated July 25, 2022.

26. COST OF ELECTRICITY
purchase of electricity
26.1 Power Purchase Price

Energy transfer charges
Capacity transfer charges
Use of system charges
Market operation fees

Units purchased (kwh)

Units sold (kwh)
Transmission and distribution losses %

26.2 This represents cost of electricity pu

26.3 This represent amounting of Rs. 3,896.107 millio
Transmission Company (PMLTC), which is a parto

o~y

- Note
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nized based on the notified rates and includes accrual r

(20221 5,673:573) relating to fuel price-vadjustmentf(FPA)' for the month of May 2023 and June 2023 and prior
to Rs. 6,680.103 million. The e )

rdance with Nepra notification. '

bulk connections, residential colonies and general

565.208 milion (2022 4,034.539 million) (kwh) electricity units £

of Rs. 1,537.724 miition _

ffact of above mentioned FPA and PYA is

0 the

i

21,277 8

o213
AP A

215

Ce. 217
.. 218

in accordance with the tariff no
2023, tariff rate were notified vide SRO 14

_Note' ..

26.1

-26.3

rchased -from ‘Central - Power
(CPPAGL), a related party. Electricity purchases during.the year have
issued by NTDC / CPPAGL and adjusted in accorda
notified by NEPRA. The average rate for the year was

' f national tr:
by PMLTC to NTDCL shall be allocated to DISCOs baé‘ed- on.their mon

2023 2022
- Rupees - »
29,320,544,865 25,877,633,757.
- 819,741,915
785,007,966 855,904,091
3,911,779,570 1,296,664,594
- 100,018,612
- 1,868,425,100
87,848,492 e
34,105,180,893 30!818!388!069

rom- the Government of Pakistan as the
(NEPRA) tariff determinations an

difference -between the

d notifications from time to fime,
tified by the Governmer@t:_o'f__ Pakistan.
26(1)/2021 dated November,

| 2023 2022

1 mecrmecmeneneen RUPE@STn I
__128,215,055,699 14,502,289.996
54,633,358,064 61,487,380,287.
64,583,403,977 47,510,782,218.
8,939,179,322 5,469,713,469
59,114,336 34413,972.
128,215,055,699 114,502,289,946
4,916,837,448 5,610,330,810
3,565,298,201 4,034,539,276
27.49% .. . 28,09%

Purchase Agency: (Guarantee) Limited_
been incorporated according.to invoices

nce with monthly Fuel Price Adjustment determined and.

Rs.26,08 (2022: Rs. 20.41) per Kilo Watt Hour (KWH)

n (2022: Rs, 2,353.820 million) charged by Pak Matyari tahore
‘transmission line. As per NEPRA tariff amount billed
thly KW consumption for their month.-



27.1 The aggregate amount charged In respect of staff

272 This represents the cost ' f ‘incentive package an

. 'HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

(2022: Rs. 5,271.100 million).

Secretariate O.M No. 8/10/2013-E-2(Pt.)  dated- 04 :December 20
employees who died in service. Subsequently, the sa
Ref, # GM(HR)/HRD/A—332-4OSO-ZS dated 04 Novem
financlal implications of this package have been calculated o

2023, for 148 deceased employees.

) S T 2023 2022
" 27. OPERATING EXPENSES EXCLUDING - [ HTrrTI——
DEPRECIATION o
Salarles, wages and other benefits T T 21,982,009,484 11,586,948,482
Repairs and mainténance” " 7 R T S e 1,762,385,703 532,471,504
Travelling 234,117,343 278,935,289
Transportation: - cor s 241,107,602 163,244,039
Rents, rates-and taxes . 6,103,999 10,099,743 '
Office supplies and other expenses 84,114,816 72,631,451
tegal and professional charges 25,494,830 16,685,398
power, light.and water v 55,995,288 . 53,295,383
Advertisement expenses 4,752,020 7,058,261
Collection charges 53,861,735 50,425,617
. Supervisory charges to PEPCO 67,353,366 5,920,356
Prime Minister assistance package 322,204,340 298,131,355
Postage and telephone. . 25,189,998 27,447,826
Distribution license fee (NEPRA) 1,244,892 41,475,997
NEPRA fines and penalties . - - .. 980,025
Software license fee to PEPCO 35,802,778 18,571,373
Directors' meeting fee 33,976,868 . 34,053,736
Auditors' remuneration 2,641,522 11,670,000
Insurance charges to WAPDA. . .. 8,545,780 9,180,816
Other expenses - SRR SN RS 152,743,111 78,232,173,
P 25,099,645,575 13,287,458,824

retirement benefits amounts to Rs. 15,717.798 miition

hotiriced by Government of Pakistan vide. Cabinat
15 for the families of deceased

“eame Has also been approved by PEPCO vide O.M
ber 2016 with effect from 09 Febraury 2015, The
n an actual basis for this year, as of June 30,

2023 2022
Auditors' remuneration Rupees--~---========"""
Statutory audit fee 1,937,520 1,520,000
Out of pocket expenses 193,752 150,000
Other certifications . 534,750 I
- ' ; 2!641!522 1,670,000
OTHER INCOME ‘ | :
Income from 'ﬁhén;ial-a'sse'ts .
Return on TOR's and.saving accounts . - 623,697,438 571,826,259
Income from non-financial assets ) _ .
Rental and service income. « s oo 28 1,841,894,035 841,815,053
Reconnecti.on.,fee o, 4 43,561 105,305
Sale of scrap 52,451,600 , -
Non-utillty operations 28.2 . 146,394,639 _ 237,473,480
Stores handling and others 28.3 530,996,208 354,806,688
2,571,739,444 1,434,200,526
e 3,195,436,882 ____2,006,026,785




28.1

28.2

28.3

29.

.29.1

29.2

30'

30.1

'30.2

HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

_ 2023 2022
Rental and service income . . - T RuUpeeg-=-vrewm=m==r=-s
Meter and service rentals o . 17,902,443 18,643,467
Late payment surcharge o - oL 1,822,874,247 822,043,733
public lighting o 1,117,345 1,127,853

S 1,841,894,035 841,815,053

It represents recovery on labour and overhead chirges at thie time of application for new connections. It
is recognized at the time of installation of connection. Further it includes other electric revenue charged

at the rate of 3% on electricity duty realized for the month.

réspect of material handling charges, commission on
quidated damages during the

It represents amount received from customers I _
collection of PTV fee, tender fee, recoveries froriv-parties and recelpts of Ti

year.

S 2023 - 2022
FINANCE COST Note Rupees -ne
Bank charges e 1,330,500 1,404,319
Supplementary charges . 129.1 ) 1,822,874,247 . 822,043,733
Mark up on long term financing ' e 1,518,802,223 1,312,458,336
Mark up against PHPL/STFF- : 2927 - 242,450,324 542,443,847
: R , 3,585,457,294 2,678,350,235

es passed on to the Company, which compromise re-allocation. of

This represents supplementéry charg »
: t Power Producers (IPPs) to CPPA on the basis of

mark-up on late payments imposed by Independen
average outstanding balance.

It represnts markup In respect of syndicated term finance facllity amounting to Rs. 41 billion. The facility
was obtained by PHL. As per ECC of the cabinet, servicing of markup; principal repayments and all other
amount becoming due and payable In respect of this facility shall be responsible of respective DISCOs.
2023 ' 2022
Note . Rupees e

TAXATION
30.1 : 1,042,271,042 944,366,822

Current tax

based on minimum tax payable on turnover at the current rate of

The charge for current taxation is
exemption available if any.

taxation after taking Into account applicable tax credits, rebates and

Relationship between tax expense and gc{:qt;l_ﬁ_ting_proﬁt

d accounting profit has not been presented in these financlal

The relationship between tax expense an
bility are based on minimum tax payable on turnover for the

statements as taxable income and tax lia
year. '

ey



 HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

. .. 2023 2022
32.4  Working-capital changes ----Rupees- wreemTene

Increase in current assets o o
T Stores and spares - , teo 7T (a,662,616,289) (2,358,069,433)
Trade debts L. et (22,167,461,761) (24,933,131,257)
Loans and advances A (7,029,682) . (32,938,416)
Other receivables R s © (3,451,000,872) (5,450,011,975)
Due fromn associated undertaking. e L T 2,901,625,566 (509,0_31,0}11)
Subsidies from Government of Pakistan Cids T s (815,790,060} _ 14,008,207,121
o R (28,202,273,098) (19,274,974,971)
, ; Increase in current liabilities . . x cnr e
R Trade and otherpayables 7 (1,144,473,074)] 1,479,174,501 |
Due to assoclated undertakings 36,270,356,282 || 11,904,636,838
35,125,883,208 13,383,811,339

| 6,923,610,110 (5,891,163,632)

A Working capital changes
financing activities

32.2 Reconciliation of movement of liabilities to cash flows arising from

: COn_sg:mle_i’é'-‘ - Receipt against'
l;?:fﬂt?;m security deposit Total
g ___received . .
Rupees - Rppeés - ) Rupees Rupees
?;':g%‘; > at 01 0,324,931,862  2,576,730,304 3,470,715,400 15,372,377,566
Securly deposts . 181,815,848 : 181,815,848
Receipts against - -
o deposit  work - - 3,065,245477 3,065,245,477
- received-net e
Transfer to
deferred credit - S (2,087,787,525) (2,087,787,525)
Transferréd to
. labour and . : C o _,
~ overhead - - (218,676,682) (218,676,682)
recovery ‘
C. Balance as at - e ' :
30 June 2023 9,324,931,862 2,758,546,152 4,229,496,670 16,'31'2_;974,684'

S



B 33.

33.1

: 33.2

&

33.21

Related.partles comprises. of Gover

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

nment of Pakistan (GoP); Pakistan Electric Power
(NTDC), elght distribution companles, four po
(Private) Limited (PITC), Central Power Purchasing A
and to related partles and key management person

Transmisslon pespatch Company
Information Technology Company
(CPPAGL) and WAPDA. Amounts due from
receivables and payables. Remuneration of Chief Exec

* 2023

Relatlonship with Related parties and nature of transactions.
a) Associated Undertaking
purchase of electricity from CPPAGL 128,215,055,699
Software license fee to PEPCO 35,802,778
Insurance charges to- WAPDA . 8,545,78C
Distribution license fee to NEPRA . 1,244,892
Supplementary charges to CPPA 1,822,874,247
Mark up against PHPL/STFF 242,450,324
Penslon pald to employees of assoclated.companies « 5 7 1,053,278,579
Free supply of electricity provided to employees of associated
companies S . e 464,804,588
Supply of materlal - . 250,845,929
Purchase of material 66,786,433
b) Econoric Affalrs Division (GoP)
Accrued mark-up on relent joans 1,518,802,223
C) Ministry of Water and Power {GoP)

34,105,180,893

Subldies from Government of Pakistan
A number of governmental departments are the electricity consu
the notified tarlff rates, the detatt of which cannot be produced due to impracticablilty.

Associated companies. / undertakings with whom the Company have transactl

agreements in place: ‘ :
Jamshoro Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-I}

Central Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-II)

Northern Power Generation Company Limited (GENCO-IIT) -

Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited {GENCO-IV)

pakistan Electric Power Company Limited (PEPCO)

Natlonal Transmission and Dispatch Company Limited (NTDC) - .

Economic Affairs Division (Government of Pakistan)

Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited (CPPAGL)

{ahore Electric Supply Company Limited (LESCO)

Quetta Electic Supply Company Limited (QESCO)

Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited (IESCO}

peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited (PESCO)

Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited {SEPCO)

Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited (FESCO)

Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited (GEPCO)

Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA)

power Information Technology Company (Private) Limited (PITC)

Ministry of Water and Power

Other Government authorities

The Company and all of the above mentioned companles / undertakings are under ¢
Development Authority (WAPDA} and GoP with the Ministry of Water and Power.

b

_ HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

wer Company Limited (PEPCO), National
mower generation companies, Power
gency (Guarantee) Limited
nel, if any, are shiown under

tive Officer, ‘directors and executives are disclosed In note 34.

2022

-».---;.-. -------- Rupges----..:.:.--..l ......

114,502,289,946
18,571,373
' 9,180,816
41,475,997
822,043,733
" 542,443,847
1,217,883,261

290,671,341
109,588,318
' 51,002,561
" 1312,458,336

30,818,388,069

mers of the Company to whom ;he electricity Is sold on

ons or have arrangements /

ommon control of Water and Power
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HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
34, REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES ‘ e
-Aggregate ‘amount charged in these financial-statamenis-In-respect of remuneration including all benefits to the Chief
Executlve Officer and executives of the Company are as follows: .~ '
2023 . 2022 2023 2022
- Rupees U vibrinieers Rupees-~=--~""""7
"Chief Executive Officer-’ | ‘Executives ]
Basic pay 2,763,490 3,095,360 39,786,533 9,744,383
Allowancés 500,626 2,661,557 25,878,910 \‘ 13,636,467
Meeting fee 1,330,000 1,820,000 - T -
Bonus . ) - ) - 3 - 1,145,960
3,593,816 . 17,576,917 65,665,443 T 24,526,810
Number of e .
persons 1 13 14
. .34.1 No remuneration was pald to any director of the Company, e . e
- 342 Aggregate amount charged In the financlal statements for meeting fee to 7 directors (2022: 8 directors) was Rs. 33.977
: million (2022: Rs. 34.054 milfion). S
.34.3  The Chief Executive Officer Is provided unfurnished accommodation, free electricity, free medical, free use of Company's )
malntained vehicles and telephone facility as per the Company's rules:. Moreover; all executives are provided free electricly
and some of the executives are also provided unfurnished _acg:omm_odatfon, free use of Company's n'laingxl,ne'gi~ yehléie a’h}d_}( - )
telephone facility as per Company's rules. PR SO -
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT . s e )
The Company's principal financlal labilitles comprises: ciéditors, accrued and other ilabillties. The Company's financlal
assets comprise: of trade debts and bank balance. The Company also holds loans, advances, and other re'ce_lvab;e;‘i L
The Company's activities eéxpose It to a varlety of financial. risks: credit risk, lquidity risk and market risk (including cash
. flow Interest rate risk, currency risk, equity price risk and fair value [nterest rate risk). . ' ‘
The Board of Directors has overall responsibliity for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s financial risk
management. The Board has established a Risk ‘Management Committee, which Is responsible for developing and
monltoring the Company's risk management policies. ‘Further the Risk Management Comimittee assists the Board in,
discharging its oversight responsibility, management has been made responsible for identifying, monitoring. and managing
Company’s financlal risk exposures. ‘ -
35.1 Credit risk and concentration of credit risk

will fail to discharge an obligation and cause. the other party
alue of any collateral. Concentration of credit risk arises when
a number of counter parties are engaged In similar business activities or have similar economic features that would cause
their abllity to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or othet conditions.
Concentrations of credit tisk indicate the refative sensitivity of the Company's performance to developmgnts..a{fecting a

particular Industry.

Credit risk Is the risk that one party to a financial instrument
to Incur a financlal loss, without taking into account the falr v

Ao



35.1.2

HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

The Company is exposed. to.credit risk.from Its. gpenggjn_g activities primarily for trade debts, deposits with banks and other
financial Instruments. The - carrying amount of finz nc|a_l“ assets as at 30 June 2023 represents the maximum credit
exposure, Whichis as follows: 0 T L

20 June 2023 30 June 2022 ]
: T Maximum " .
. F;nancia! As»sﬁetv ) . Exposure.” Financial Asset Maximum Exposure
bminingmssnmmmmem=-RUPEESTS Rupees
Long term !6an§-v‘, RN - .
tongterm ¢
deposlts . 259,150,000 275,000,000 - 275,000,000
Trade debts '135,960,222,017 3 /759,332 113,674,878,988 20,316,539,823
Loansand .. e _ o
advances - . . 83,460,427 B 76,430,745 - 76,430,745
buefrom R » B Co
assoclated SRR st L M S RPN G R RO . ,' ' A
undertakings 10,631,462,788 10,631,462,788 13,533,088,354 13,533,088,354
Other BFLEE R T \"n"~ P )
receivables .. voe ... 29,283,055,275 4,911,902,500 24,302,927,663 6,558,920,506
Accrued mark T T N : » N i
up: ’ 77,158,368 77,158,368 148,088,317 o 148,088,317
Bank balances 14,504,886,396 14,504,886,396 15,186,076,909 15,186,076,909
190,799,395,271 -« 64;172,779,811 167,196,490,976 56,094, 144,654

2: Rs. 167,196.2¢ million), the financial asset which are subject to

Qut of total financial asset of Rs. 190,799.515 milfioh (202 hicl ;
ces as per statement

credit.risk amotinted to'Rs. 81,172.800 million:(2022: Rs.<66,004.144 million). Difference In the balan

of financial statements and maximum exposure wese due to the fact that trade debt and other receivables amounting to Rs.
105,256.463 million (2022: Rs. 53.358.339" million) and Rs. 24,371.153 milion (2022: Rs. 17,744.007 miitiori) respectively
has been provided for. WM T woE . e -

W

R S

Credit risk related to trade debts: - i S . .
Financial Instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentration of eredit risk are trade debts. The Companyfs
electricity Is sold. to. domestic, commercial, agriculture, industrial and bulk rate consumers including government
organizations. Due to large number and diversity of Its customer base, concentration of credit risk with respect to trade
debts Is limited. Further the Company.manages its. credit risk. by obtalning security depostt from the customers. The

Company belleves that Jt Is not exposed o significant credit risks. except to the extent of recelvables from its defaulted
consumers including government administrative offices. The, Company controls s credit risk by continuous ‘monltoring of
Its receivables and -disconnecting defaulting . consumers, In, addition, outstanding customer recelvables aré regulatly
monitored and. appropriate actions are taken to minimize risk of bad debts. ’ o
Coliateral against trade debts v

The Company recelves security deposit from each customer at the time

against the amount due from him In case of his default, At present the
2,909,714 million (30 June 2022: Rs. 2,723.938 mlliion}.

of allotment of new connection wh_lcﬁ Is édjustab!e
Company holds security deposit amou,n,t’k’jg‘ tq‘ Rs.

X



The names an
Kk balances are as follows:

cial instruments and cash deposits
with banks and Financial ifistitutions s
in accordance with the Compa

s) is limited
d-credit rating of banks as at 30 June

short-term /
Long-term’ .

Al+ [/ ARA
Al+ [ AAA
A-1+ [ AAA
AL+ AR
Al+ [ AAA
AL+ [ AAT

T A-1+/-"AA+.'~.

A-l+ [ AAF

AL SARA

AL+ /M
‘ A-l+ [ A+
A2 A

‘b
>

L T -
35.1.3 Credit risk related to finan
Credit risk from balances
and Chief Financial Officer
The credit risk-on liquid funds (bank balance
reasonably high credit rating.
Company maintains its major ban
pName of bank  Rating Agency
National Bank of ‘ s
Pakistan: ‘ L PAGRA - ¢ -
Habib Bank
timited VIS
United Bank = "
Limited VIS
Allied Bank _ .
Limited PACRA
MCB Bank Limited PACRA
Bank Alhabib - .
limited PACRA _
Bank Alfalah . C
Limited VIS .
Askarl . e
Cornmercial Bank PACRA
Meezan Bank - . ‘ o
Limited VIS
Faysal Bank L
fimited ' PACRA
Sindh Bank
Limited VIS
Sitk Bank limited. VIS.
There is rio significant credit risk against other rece
Distribution Companies which are financ
Authority and the Government of Pakistani,
35.2  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk t
with financial liabilities that are se
because of the possibility that the
or would have difficulty in raising
they fall due. The Company’s approac
always have sufficient liquidi
conditions, without incurring st

Oy

ty to mee

hat the Company will encounter diffi
ttled by delivering, cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises
Company. could be required to pay its iabilities earfier than expected
funds to ‘meet commitments associated with financial liabilities. as
h to managing liquidity is to ensure,
t its liabilities when due, under
bstantial losses or risk damage to the Company’s reputation.

HYDERABAb ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

managed by Chief Executive Officer

ny’s policy.

because the counter parties are banks with a
2023 where the

2023 2022
Rupees -
5,650,362,105 10,937,839,964
840,759,919 648‘;2’91;262
975,442,473 381,4?6,752
1,972,050,426 1,803,439,522
835,875,109 1,042,804,461
9,885,704 ,a,;g'sé}sze’
113,537,253 272,909,301
1,562,587 1,482,351
66,107,545 7,711,797
2,812,528 2,471,299
36,490,747 79,053,874
" 14,504,886,396 15,186,076,909

sivables as majority of the receivables are from other
jally backed by the Ministry of Water and Power Development

cuity in meeting obligations asso.cjg;éd

as far as possible, that it will
both normal and stressed
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“HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

s
The following table. shows. t,he-“,Compan\’/'Is;.,remaining contractual maturities of ﬁnancial_!iabiiities,
including Interest payments: - o o o o B
» Contractual cash flows
: ‘ ‘:Carry'ing'vémbaiit ‘ Less than one year More than 5 yeafs
30 June 2023 ’ oo . Rupees : -
Long term financing: st "'9,’324,932,’8625‘-12 = 6,280,619,043 3,044,312,819
Consumers' security depasits:«: - 2,905,754,642 2,905,754,642
Accrued mark-up 13,061,;3_&,@;9 13,061,134,419 <
‘Tracle and other payables 4,632,607,975 " 4,632,607,975 -
Due to associated undgr_tqkings_ 334,681 ;:23'7;,‘;52“ . 334,681,237,252 *-
S 324,176,878,850 3,621,836,206
fr GRS A SoE ‘Contractual cash flows }
. Carryina amgint Less than one year More than 5 years
30 June 2022 ‘ Rupees
Lang term financing v 9,324,931,862 5,703,095,656 3,621,836,206
: Consumers' security deposits 2,7323,93‘3,79«4 2,723;938,794 o
Accrued mark-up - 11,542,332,196 - 11,542,332,196 T
Trade and other payables . 5,796,631,234 5,796,631,234 o
Due to associated undertakings 298,410,880,970 298,410,880;970 oo
RSN , A 327,798,715,036 324,176,878,850 3,621,836,200
i 35.3 Market risk management 45 w . 5
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of futbré‘cash flows of a financlal instrument will fluctuate

because of changes in market prices. ‘Market risk comprise three types ‘of risk: interest rate risk,
price tisk. Financial instruments affected

currency risk and other price risk; such as.fuel price and equity
by market risk include loans: and borrowings,; bank deposits. The objective of market risk management

is to manage-and- control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters while optimizing returns.

e
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35.3.2

- 35.4
g 35.4.1

M

Interest rate risk management

_reliability of the inputs‘used'in determining fair value,

HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Interest rate risk Is the risk that the fair value or futu_re cash flows of a financial instri]mén{: wifl fluctuate
to the risk of changes in market

because of changes in market Interest rates: The Company’s exposure
interest rates.relates primarily to the following:. - ..

R I A

. Coe 2023 2022
Fixed rate instruments e Rupees =
Financlal assets ~* 7 s
Term deposit receipts. . 611,289,000 1,225,289,000
Financial liabilities . : e
Long term ﬂnanélng “ “ o 97324;9351352 9:52419311862 N
flpating rate instruments POV [ : L
Financial assets ;,i ; E
| 1,592,474,314 ?ﬁ?,’c‘aié@fzia,sgz”

pank balances - deposit accounts -

Fair value sensitivity an‘alysi's for fix

rate Instruments: * m
r values through profit

unt for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fal
fitor

The Company does not acco
or loss, Therefore, change in. interest rates at the reporting date would not affect statement of pro

loss.

Equity price risk mé'naéémé'nt VR .
ments i Jisted and unlisted equity securities which are sugceptibie.to

The Company do -nd.t have any invest
ies about futyre values of the Investment securities.

market price risk arising from. uncertaint

Determination of fair values

Fair value of financial instruments
The price that would' be received to sell an-asset ‘or:paid to transfer a

between ‘market participants at themeasu’rerﬁent.date; ‘
“se‘t’__;s and ,ligb}iftiés.réﬂected in the financial statements approximate

liability in an orderly transaction

The carrying values of all financial
their fair values, e T

Fair value hierarchy B oat o
the fair values of the financial instruments that are
cial statements. To provide an indication ‘_ébout\,the
the Company has classified its ﬁnanc‘na!xinéﬁuments

Judgments and estimates are made in determining
recognized and measured at fair value in these finan

into the following three levels.

ive markéts {such as publicly tradggi_d_erivatt\{es,
ted market prices at the end of the reporting
Company Is the current bid price.

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in act
and-trading and available for sale securities) is based on quo
period. The quoted market price used for financlal assets held by the

These instruments are included in level 1.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for gxample, over-
the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use.of dbservable
market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs ;gquir_ed to. fair

value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included In level 2,

AV
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35.4.2

35.5

36.

37.

‘Financial instruments by category

" "HYDERABAD ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Leve! 3: If one or more of the significant Inputs [s not based on observable market data, the instrument Is
ingv!udgd‘jn_ieyel 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities. )

There were no financial asset and finan I liability t6 be reported under above levels as the carrying
amounts of all financial assets and financial Jiabilities” presented in these financial statements are a
reasonable’ approximation of fair value. Due to short term nature, carrying amounts of certain finandal
assets and financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair value. '

Recognized fair value measurements -non ﬁan;ﬁaiiqssets

|.assets as at 30 June 2023 (2022: Nif) for the

R ;,; T 3 ot
There were no non-financia recognized. fair value
measurement.

J

Pz

The accounting policies for financial instruments have been appliied for iine items below! e
' S RMRAERS R At amortized cost
2023 2022
Assetls as par statement of financial pos!_tigr; e e - Rupeeg-----=re=orimts
Long term deposits I 259,150,000 . 275,000,000,
Loans and advances 83,460,427 76,430,745
Trade debts o 30,704,759,332 20,316,539,823
Due from assoclated undertakings. . . o i o 10,634,462,788 13,533,088,354 .
Other receivables . .. it | 4,913,902,500 6,558,920,506
Accrued mark up . o ’ ) 77,:15:8;368
Bank balances 14,504,886,396
oL $3,172,779,811

At amortized cost

2023 2022

Liabilities as per statement of financial position s RUP@@Gm oo T
Long term financing 9,324,931,862 9,324,931,862
Trade and other payables . ... e a oo 4,632,607,975 5,796,631,234
Due to associated undertakings - B 7 334,681,237,252 298,410,880,970
Accrued mark-up - 13,061,134,419 14,542,332,196

o S . TT361,699,914,508 325,074,776,262
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The objective of the Company when managing capital, i.e. its shareholders’ equity is to safeguard its ability
to continue as a going ‘concern to maintain’a strong capital base to support the sustained development of
its business. The: Company Is not exposed to ‘any external capital requirement. As mentioned: in.note 4,
Company will issue shares amounting fo-Rs»142,615.5 million at the rate.of Rs. 10 per share.on the closing
of supplementary business transfer agreement which will strengthen the capital management, .

Company. As public interest entity financial support is available to the Company from Federal. Government, ..
and WAPDA in' the form of delayed settlement of CPPAGL against electricity purchase, tariff revision and

subsidy on‘pur‘chaseé. S

o 2023

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES emeremnemmeeeNURIDEE =vees
Nuriber of employees asat June30 T T 7,422
"

Average number of employees, during. the.year, - v o 5

%%

a5

of the .
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GENERAL

Corresponding. figures have been reclassifi
R S of events and transactions for the purpose
_ standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupees.

ate presentat[on

ed wherever necessary to reflect more appropri
9. and e rtlng

pf compa,rfson in accordance with the accountin
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